
 

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Governance Services on 01432 
261829 or e-mail councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of 
the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
Audit and Governance 
Committee  
 

 

Date: Tuesday 18 March 2014 

Time: 10.00 am 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford, HR1 1SH 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 260239 
Email: councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Audit and 
Governance Committee 
Membership  
  
Chairman Councillor J Stone 
Vice-Chairman Councillor NP Nenadich 
   
 Councillor CNH Attwood  
 Councillor EMK Chave  
 Councillor PGH Cutter  
 Councillor MAF Hubbard  
 Councillor TM James  
 Councillor Brig P Jones CBE  
 Councillor PJ McCaull  
 Councillor DB Wilcox  
 

Non Voting   
 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  18 MARCH 2014 
 

 

AGENDA  
 Pages 
  
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive details any details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in 
place of a Member of the Committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on the 
agenda. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

7 - 14 

 To approve and sign the Minutes of the meetings held on 25 September 
2013 and 26 November 2013. 
 

 

5.   INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 
 

15 - 24 

 To update Members on the progress of internal audit work and to bring to 
their attention any key internal control issues arising from work recently 
completed. 
 

 

6.   GRANT THORNTON AUDIT PLAN 
 

25 - 42 

 To note the external auditors audit plan for the financial year ended 31 March 
2014. 
 

 

7.   GRANT THORNTON AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE 
 

43 - 66 

 To note and comment on the external auditors update report for 
Herefordshire Council. 
 

 

8.   REVIEW OF THE STANDARDS PROCESS 
 

67 - 76 

 To consider alternative options for the operation of the Council’s Standards 
process. 
 

 

9.   STATUS OF ROSS-ON-WYE COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW 
GROUP 
 

77 - 80 

 To clarify the status of the group conducting the Ross-on-Wye Community 
Governance Review. 
 

 





The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 
• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 

to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 

Public Transport Links 
 
• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately 

every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the 
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with 
Old Eign Hill.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 

 
 

5



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the 
circular car park at the front of the building.  A check will be 
undertaken to ensure that those recorded as present have vacated 
the building following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

6



 

 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Audit and Governance held at The 
Library, The Shire Hall, Hereford on Wednesday 25 September 
2013 at 11.00 am 
  

Present: Councillor J Stone (Chairman) 
 

   
 Councillors: CNH Attwood, PGH Cutter, TM James, Brig P Jones CBE, 

PJ McCaull, NP Nenadich and AJW Powers 
 
  
Officers:  D Powell (Chief Officer: Finance and Commercial, H Donaldson (Governance 

Services) 
 

10. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
 
Apologies were received from Councillors EMK Chave and AJ Hempton-Smith. 
 

11. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   
 
Councillor AJW Powers substituted for Councillor EMK Chave. 
 

12. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
There were no declarations of interest made. 
 

13. MINUTES   
 
RESOLVED:   That the Minutes of the meeting held on 5 July 2013 be confirmed as a 

correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 
NOTE: 
 
 
The Chairman reported to the Committee that the next Council meeting would consider the 
membership of the Audit and Governance Committee, because it was necessary to address 
issues relating to political proportionality, vacancies on the Committee and the appointment 
of a Vice-Chairman. 
 

14. AUDIT FINDING REPORT   
 
[Note: In order to further the efficient transaction of business, the Chairman agreed to 
consider agenda item 6 (Statement of Accounts) first, this agenda item second, and an 
additional agenda item (Community Governance Review – Ross-on-Wye) last.]   
 
 
The Director of Grant Thornton UK, the Council’s appointed external auditor, presented the 
report in respect of the audit findings from the annual audit of the Council’s annual accounts.  
In addition, he tabled the Audit Opinion at the meeting.  He added that, although the Opinion 
had been given, the accompanying Certificate would be temporarily withheld pending the 
receipt of a potential objection from a member of the public, who had notified him that it 
would be submitted later in the week.   He reported that, overall, the draft accounts were of a 
good standard, and were a clear improvement on the previous year due to the Council’s 
robust review of quality. 

AGENDA ITEM 4

7



 

 

 
The following points were made during the ensuing discussion on the Audit Finding 
Report: 
 

• In respect of Section 3 of the report (Value for Money), it was noted that the 
Council faced a particular challenge in relation to recovering its overspend, 
especially in the light of its economies of scale as a smaller authority.  It was 
important to consider which of the Council’s services would be prioritised for 
2014/15, with the high costs of Adult Social Care being of foremost concern.  The 
Director added that the move to bring Adult Social Care Services in-house was 
positive, and was likely to achieve savings in line with other authorities who had 
taken similar action.   

• The Committee welcomed the continued involvement of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committees in overseeing the budget, and seeking regular assurance 
from the budget monitoring representatives. 

• Members requested that updates on the budget action plan, and identified risks, 
be considered at all of its meetings. 

RESOLVED:  That  
 
(a)  the external audit findings and action plan for Herefordshire Council dated 

31 March 2013, be noted; and 
 

(b)  an updated action plan and identified risks be considered by the Audit and 
Governance Committee at every meeting, along with a management 
response in respect of each point on the plan.   

 
15. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS   

 
The Head of Corporate Finance presented the 2012/13 Statement of Accounts, which 
were a statutory requirement and had been produced in accordance with the CIPFA 
code of practice.  The Statement as presented had been approved by the Chief Officer 
Finance and Commercial, and would need to be published by 30 September 2013.  She 
drew the committee’s attention in particular to the key considerations at paragraph 8.2 of 
the covering report.   She gave members an overview of the full Statement of Accounts, 
and expanded in more detail on the following points in response to questions from 
members: 
 

• Paragraph 2.2: The most significant overspend on the revenue account was £5.9 
million in relation to adult social care, which was offset by savings in other 
directorates,  savings on the treasury management budget, and by the sale of 
West Mercia Supplies.   

• Paragraph 2.7: Of the earmarked reserves of £13.9 million, £5.5million were 
allocated to schools’ balances, and could be used only for this specific purpose.  
A further £3.3 million related to as yet unused grants.  General reserves were 
£4.6 million at 31 March 2013 compared to £6.1 million in the previous year.  

• Paragraph 2.8: The increase in the deficit on the pension scheme, from £159.3 
million in 2012, to £187.4 Million in 2013, would be eliminated over a period of 
years, starting with a review of the pension fund position later in the year.  The 
Chief Officer Finance and Commercial reported that the pension fund was 
currently cash-positive, although with the pension base likely to diminish in future 
years due to government cuts, it was likely that a larger employee contribution 

8



 

 

would be required.  He added that the Council had requested Herefordshire 
representation on the pension committee, and suggested that the Audit and 
Governance Committee could continue to lobby for this.   

• The reference to property, plant and equipment on the balance sheet on page 44 
of the agenda, related solely to items in the Council’s ownership, and not to those 
belonging to any of its contractors.  

• In response to a general question about the Council’s level of borrowing, the 
Head of Corporate finance confirmed that borrowing was not secured against 
property.  Loans used for capital spending were always matched by an increase 
in the revenue budget; therefore the ability to re-pay loans was always factored 
into the base budget.   

• With reference to the cash flow statement on page 46 of the agenda, it was noted 
that a new collection system for council tax and business rates would be 
introduced in 2014.  Collection rates would continue to be monitored, and the 
impact of the new system would be assessed through the internal audit 
programme.  A member commented that the change in the system would lead to 
a proportion of business rates coming directly to the Council, which he suggested 
could be used to assist the start-up of new businesses.   

RESOLVED: That 
 
(a) the 2012/13 Statement of Accounts be approved; and 

(b) the draft letter of representation be signed by the Chairman of the Audit 
and Governance Committee and by the Chief Officer Finance and 
Commercial. 

 
16. COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW   

 
[Note: The Chairman agreed that this item be put to the Audit and Governance 
Committee under paragraph 4.2.6.1 (b) of the Council’s constitution, on the grounds that, 
it should be considered as a matter of urgency in order to progress the review.] 
 
The Head of Governance presented his report in respect of a Community Governance 
Review (CGR) of the areas of Ross Town Council and Ross Rural Parish Council, which 
had been approved by the Committee on 21 September 2012.  At that meeting, the 
Committee had set up a Community Governance Review Sub-Committee, and agreed a 
politically proportionate membership of Councillors AM Atkinson, CNH Attwood, PGH 
Cutter, AJ Hempton-Smith and JA Hyde.  The CGR was due to start in the autumn of 
2013, and the Head of Governance had agreed to arrange training for members ahead 
of the review.   
 
The current position was that Councillors Atkinson and Hyde were not members of the 
Audit and Governance Committee.  Councillor Hempton-Smith had advised his political 
group that he would tender his resignation later in the week, and it was therefore 
necessary to revise the Sub-Committee membership and appoint a Chairman and Vice-
Chairman.   
 
Councillor Powers requested further discussion with his political group about 
representation, and it was agreed that he would notify the Committee of the nominee 
after the meeting.  The remaining membership of the Sub-Committee was agreed as 
Councillors Attwood, Cutter, Jones and Stone, with Councillor Stone chairing.   
 
 

9



 

 

RESOLVED: That 

(a) The nominations of Councillors CNH Attwood, PGH Cutter, P Jones and J 
Stone to the Community Governance Review Sub-Committee, be 
approved; 
 

(b) The nominee from the It’s Our County Group be notified to the Head of 
Governance by the group leader as soon as possible; and 

 
(c) Councillor J Stone be appointed Chairman of the Community Governance 

Review Sub-Committee, and a Vice-Chairman be appointed from the Sub-
Committee membership at its first meeting. 

 
17. CHIEF OFFICER FINANCE AND COMMERCIAL   

 
The Committee noted that the Chief Officer Finance and Commercial, Mr David Powell, 
would leave the Council shortly to take up a new post at Powys County Council.  The 
Chairman, on behalf of the Committee, thanked him for his professionalism and 
dedication over many years of service to the Council, and wished him every success in 
the future. 
 
 
 

The meeting ended at 12.50 pm CHAIRMAN 

10



 

 

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Audit and Governance held at The 
Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford, HR1 
1SH on Tuesday 26 November 2013 at 10.00 am 
  

Present: Councillor J Stone (Chairman) 
Councillor NP Nenadich (Vice Chairman) 

   
 Councillors: CNH Attwood, EMK Chave, MAF Hubbard, TM James, 

Brig P Jones CBE and DB Wilcox 
 
  
In attendance: 
 
 
 
 
Officers: 

Councillors PJ Edwards and A Seldon 
 
P Jones (Grant Thornton), T Tobin (Grant Thornton) D Gilbert (Internal Audit),  
J Sharman (Independent Person), D Williams (Independent Person) 
 
C Cameron (Senior Governance Support Officer), E Hermon (Statutory 
Services Manager), J Jones (Monitoring Officer), P Robinson (Chief Finance 
Officer), V Roissetter (Principal Auditor) 
 

  
   
17. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

 
Apologies were received from Councillors PGH Cutter and PJ McCaull. 
 

18. NAMED SUBSTITUTES   
 
There were no named substitutes present at the meeting. 
 

19. WELCOME   
 
The Chairman welcomed David Williams and John Sharman, the Council’s Independent 
Persons on the Standards Panel, to their first meeting of the Committee. 
 
Councillors MAF Hubbard, NP Nenadich and DB Wilcox were also welcomed to their first 
meeting of the Committee. 
 

20. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Councillor EMK Chave declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 6 Standards Panel 
Recommendations – personal friend of Councillor Harvey. 
 
Councillor MAF Hubbard declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 6 Standards 
Panel Recommendations  – friend of Councillor Harvey and attended the Standards Panel on 
10 October 2013. 
 
Councillor CNH Attwood declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 5 Internal Audit 
Progress Report – Board Member of Hoople Ltd. 
 
 
 
 
 

11



 

 

21. BUDGET MONITORING REPORT - SEPTEMBER 2013   
 
The Committee considered the report of the Chief Finance Officer which gave an update 
on the financial position of the Council to 30 September 2013, together with the Treasury 
Management position: 
 

• The Chief Finance Officer spoke to his report outlining the monitoring 
arrangements put in place, emphasising that the budgeting process will replenish 
the Council’s reserves which had reduced. 

 
• Attention was drawn to page 20 of the Report which identified a £2.3m saving 

which would not be achieved this financial year.  It was confirmed that plans had 
been put in place to achieve this saving in the next financial year. 

 
• A Member expressed concern that savings originally identified in the current year 

would not be fully achieved.  They also expressed concern about the risks 
associated with the level of reserves. 

 
The Chairman of the General Overview and Scrutiny Committee commented on the 
need for effective contract monitoring.  He suggested that a joint Task and Finish Group 
should be established to review this issue. 
 
A Member questioned the robustness of the budget and its capacity to take account of 
unexpected demand such as a flu pandemic.   The Chief Finance Officer acknowledged 
that unexpected events were a high risk in respect of budget management. 
 
Concern was expressed about the setting of effective and realistic targets for the delivery 
of savings.  It was recognised that improvements were needed in this area of budget 
management. 
 
RESOLVED: That: 
 
(a) the Report and the present position be noted; and 
 
(b) the Chairman of the Committee and the Chairman of the General Overview 

and Scrutiny Committee consider setting up a joint Task and Finish Group 
to review the effectiveness of the Council’s contract monitoring 
arrangements. 

 
22. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT   

 
Consideration was given to the report of the Head of the Internal Audit Service updating 
the Committee on the progress of internal audit work and also drawing attention to key 
internal control issues from work recently completed. 
 
Members were pleased to note that improved assurances had been achieved in a 
number of areas such as the Agresso access controls and Hoople Ltd (Governance and 
Performance Management).   
 
Performance Management, Sustainability and Business Continuity and the General 
Ledger and Creditors functions had all now been given “Adequate Assurance”.  
However, concern was expressed about the lack of progress in respect of the review of 
the Council’s Health and Safety function which had previously been given a “Limited 
Assurance”.  The Committee requested assurance that progress was being made 
following the Auditor’s Report.  The Statutory Services Manager reported that action was 
being taken and Property Services were implementing a robust review of the health and 

12



 

 

safety issues identified in the report and plans were in place to implement follow up 
actions, the costs of which would be met from within existing budgets. 
 
In response to a question it was confirmed that no improvement/enforcement notices 
had been served on the Council. 
 
A discussion took place on the arrangements put in place by Hoople Ltd concerning its 
audit arrangements. 
 
RESOLVED:  That subject to the above comments the Report be accepted. 
 

23. ANNUAL AUDIT LETTER 2012/13   
 
The Committee considered the report of the Chief Finance Officer attached to which was 
the external auditor’s statutory Annual Audit Letter for 2012/13.  It was noted that the 
external auditors had highlighted four key issues for the Council to focus on in the 
coming year: 
 

• the Council’s financial position; 
• Adult Social Care; 
• Waste disposal; and 
• Safeguarding Children 

 
The Committee were pleased to note that an unqualified opinion on the accounts had 
been issued by the external auditors. 
 
In response to a question, it was reported that work was still needed to improve the 
Council’s process for the production of final accounts and it was recognised that 
additional training had been provided to staff on the use of the Agresso ledger system. 
 
Following a Member’s question it was explained that the Audit Fee was set by the Audit 
Commission and not Grant Thornton and that a 40% reduction from the previous year’s 
fee had been negotiated. 
 
RESOLVED:  That subject to the above comments the report and the Annual Audit 

Letter for 2012/13 be noted. 
 
 

24. REVIEW OF THE COUNCIL'S ARRANGEMENTS FOR SECURING FINANCIAL 
RESILIENCE   
 
Consideration was given to the report of Grant Thornton, External Auditors, which 
explained that as part of the work to support its value for money conclusions, the 
external auditors had reviewed the Council’s arrangements for securing financial 
resilience. 
 
The Committee noted the external auditors’ conclusion that the Council faced very 
significant financial risks which needed to be responded to urgently. 
 
Concern was expressed about the number of potential risks or weaknesses that had 
been identified and the fact that the level of the Council’s Reserve Balances had been 
identified as a high risk. 
 
The Committee was assured that arrangements had been put in place to address the 
risks identified by the Council’s external auditors.  These included making significant 
budget savings to replenish reserves and bringing adult social care in house with 
considerable savings. 

13



 

 

 
Although the Committee accepted that plans were in place to address the risks, it 
remained concerned about the Council’s level of reserves. 
 
RESOLVED:  That subject to the above comments the report be noted. 
 

25. STANDARDS PANEL RECOMMENDATIONS   
 
The Committee considered the report of the Monitoring Officer which contained the 
recommendations of the three Independent Persons following meetings of the Standards 
Panel on 10 September, 9 October, 10 October and 6 November. 
 
There was a lengthy discussion about the Standards process for dealing with Standards 
complaints operated by the Council. It was accepted that the process had been 
approved by the Committee and reviewed earlier in the year, but it was felt that further 
consideration should be given to the procedure. 
 
It was reported that Group Leaders had indicated that they would like the Committee to 
further review how the Council dealt with complaints against Councillors. 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That: 
 
1. The Monitoring Officer be asked to prepare alternative options for the 

operation of the Council’s Standards process. 
 
2. (a) the Chairman’s report of the Standards Panel meeting on 9 October 

2013 (Reference 13026) be agreed and the subject Member be 
required to make a formal public written apology to the complainant. 

 
 (b) the Chairman’s report of the Standards Panel meeting on 10 October 

2013 (Reference 13020 and 13022) be agreed and the subject 
Member be required to make a formal written apology to the 
complainant and the views of the Panel in respect of complaint 
reference 13020 be endorsed. 

 
 (c)  the Chairman’s report of the Standards Panel meeting on 6 

November 2013 (Reference 13001, 13016 and 13017) be approved 
and the view of the Standards Panel in respect of these complaints 
be endorsed. 

 
 
 

The meeting ended at 12.52 pm CHAIRMAN 

14



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Darren Gilbert – Head of Audit Services on (01432) 260425 

  

$fzhvjvgq.docx  

 

MEETING: AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

DATE: 18 MARCH 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 

REPORT BY:  INTERNAL AUDIT - FINANCE  

CLASSIFICATION: Open  

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

The purpose of this Internal Audit Report is to update Members on the progress of internal audit work 
and to bring to their attention any key internal control issues arising from work recently completed. 

Recommendation 

THAT subject to any comments the Committee wishes to make the report be noted.  

Key Points Summary 

• Audit Services is in the process of completing audits that have been set out within the Internal 
Audit Plan for 2013/14.   We have finalised a number of audits, including those on the 
Procurement, NNDR and Council Tax, Housing Benefit functions and an audit of the Council’s 
arrangements against ISO 27001.  We have also completed our on-site work and issued draft 
reports in other areas such as Access Controls (Academy/IDOX). 

• The remaining audits within the plan are currently being completed or being agreed with 
officers.   

• Audit Services is continuing to provide support, guidance and information in a number of areas 
to Council Officers in respect of specific reviews.  We have provided further information on 
these areas at paragraphs 14 to 15.     

Alternative Options 

1. This report is for information and therefore alternative options are not applicable.  

Reasons for Recommendations 

2. To ensure compliance with good practice as set out in the Public Sector Internal Audit 
Standards (PSIAS).  

AGENDA ITEM 5

15



Introduction and Background 

3. The purpose of this report is to ensure that the Committee is informed of the status of internal 
audit work and any key internal control issues identified from work completed. 

Key Considerations 

Audit work completed  

4. The Internal Audit plan for 2013/14 was approved by the Audit and Governance Committee on 
13 May 2013.  We have set out the number and type of audit reviews to be completed in 
Appendix 1.  

5. We have completed and finalised nine audits.  We issued “Substantial” audit opinion reports 
over the Council’s NNDR and Council Tax, Benefits and ISO 27001 functions.   

6. We issued “Adequate” audit opinion reports over the Council’s Treasury Management and 
Procurement functions. We noted that while some improvements could be made in these areas, 
no major areas for development were identified.  

7. We issued “Limited” Assurance reports over the Council’s Data Protection, Public Health (Food 
Hygiene) and Income Collection (Industrial Lets) functions.  

8. We previously reviewed the Council’s Data Protection function in 2013 and we graded the area 
as providing “Limited Assurance”. As part of our current review we noted that while the Council 
has made good progress in improving data protection controls and processes since our initial 
review, further work was required to ensure that a fully effective control framework is in place 
that prevents breaches of the Data Protection Act 1998 (“the Act”). Further work is required to 
ensure that the Council understands the type of information that it holds to ensure compliance 
with the Act.  The Council is aware of the actions that it needs to take and has a plan in place 
that seeks to ensure compliance over the forthcoming year.  

9. In 2013 we reviewed the process and controls which the Council has in place to ensure income 
due for the rent of its Industrial Buildings was fully collected in a timely manner. We reported 
that significant work was required in this area to ensure rents were being collected promptly.  
Our sample testing in 2013 found two instances where charges had been raised incorrectly 
totalling £8k.  The errors were corrected promptly.  Additionally, as a direct result of our previous 
review another error was identified and an additional £168k was collected by the Council. As 
part of our current review of this area we noted that while some progress has been made in 
income collection process, robust controls have still not been implemented which ensure that all 
rental income due to the Council is being billed and collected.  As part of our testing we again 
found an example of where income was not being collected as required.   The three 
recommendations which we made in 2013 remain outstanding and further work is required to 
ensure that an effective control framework is in place in this area.  

10. We reviewed the Council’s Public Health (Food Hygiene) function in 2013 and issued a 
“Limited” Assurance opinion.  We graded the function as providing “Limited Assurance” on 
conclusion of our current follow up review. The Council’s compliance with relevant legislation 
and statutory Codes of Practice in relation to food safety and food hygiene has improved and 
good progress has been made against the recommendations made in our previous audit.  
However, we have noted that one significant area of non-compliance still exists; this is in 
respect of the Council’s ability to complete a full programme of food hygiene inspections each 
year in line with the Food Law Code of Practice. We noted a specific decision has been made 
by management and endorsed by the Council’s Regulatory Committee where the Environmental 
Health (Commercial) Team will undertake a reduced inspections programme using a risk based 

16



approach, with higher risk food establishments taking priority. Although this means the Council 
is planning to not comply fully with the Code, this is nevertheless a decision that has been 
reached transparently and taking account of the Council’s challenging financial position. It does, 
however, increase the risk that the Council may not prevent or detect events or circumstances 
that could compromise the health and wellbeing of individuals, groups and the community as a 
whole. This risk was recognised in the report that was presented to the Regulatory Committee in 
June 2013 on the proposed food hygiene inspection programme for the current financial year. 
Given its significance, it is important that the Council keeps this decision under regular review.  

11. We are due to issue draft reports on the Council’s General Ledger, IT Strategy, Creditors and 
Payroll functions shortly.  We have also commenced on site work on the following audits: 

• Budgetary Control; 

• Schools; 

• Transport team; 

• Anti-Fraud and Corruption (Hot Topics); and  

• Savings and Benefit Realisation.  

12. Once these reports have been issued and finalised we will report any significant issues arising 
from these reviews to future meetings of the Audit and Governance Committee. 

13. We are in the process of agreeing the remaining audits set out within the Internal Audit Plan 
with Council officers.  

Other Audit Input 

14. Audit Services has also reviewed the systems and controls the Council has in place over the 
Troubled Families Grant process and has issued a draft report in this area to officers. One of the 
conditions of the grant paying body was that there is an appropriate internal audit assurance 
mechanism in place to support the periodic returns the Council has to submit.    

15. Audit Services is also completing work on the process and controls which the Council has in 
place over Social Care payments.  This review will also focus on how the Council ensures that 
an effective relationship exists with other stakeholders, such as the Clinical Commissioning 
Group.  

Community Impact 

16. This report does not impact on this area. 

Equality and Human Rights 

17. This report does not impact on this area.  

Financial Implications 

18. There are no Financial Implications.   

17



Legal Implications 

19. There are no Legal Implications.  

Risk Management 

20. There is a risk that the level of work required to give an opinion on the Council’s systems of 
Internal Control is not achieved.  This is mitigated by the regular active management and 
monitoring of progress against the agreed internal audit plan.  

Consultees 

21. The SLT and the Section 151 Officer were consulted in the drafting of this report.   

Appendices 

Appendix 1 – Status of Audit Plan 2013/14  

Appendix 2 – Audit Opinions – Definition of Assurance Grading 

Appendix 3 – Rating of Recommendations 

Background Papers 

22. None 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

18



Appendix 1 – Status of Audit Plan 2013/14 – March 2014 
 
Note: The scope and timing of audits is subject to confirmation and the agreement of the Project 
Sponsor.   

Audit Review Status Audit Opinion Recommendations 

 
  P1 P2 P3 

  Core Support Systems 

Payroll In progress - - 

Creditors In progress - - 

Treasury Management Final Report 
issued 

Adequate - 2 2 

Income Collection (Follow up) November 2013 Limited 1 - - 

General Ledger In progress - - 

Council Tax/NNDR  Final Report 
issued 

Substantial - - 2 

Benefits (Housing and Council Tax) Final Report 
issued 

Substantial - - - 

Asset Register In progress - - 

Procurement Final Report 
issued 

Adequate - 4 2 

Transport Team In Progress - - 

Root and Branch (Governance) - 
- Project no longer in place, audit 

resource moved to complete other 
audit reviews. 

Health and Safety April 2014 - - 

Business Continuity April 2014 - - 

Legal Services 

 

 

April 2014 

 

- - 

19



Audit Review Status Audit Opinion Recommendations 

 
  P1 P2 P3 

IT Systems 

ISO 27001 Information Security Final Report 
issued 

Adequate - - 5 

Access Controls review - Agresso, 
Academy, ISIS 
and Abacus 

April 2014 - - 

Data Protection (Follow Up) Final Report 
issued 

Limited - 1 2 

IT Strategy In Progress - - 

Anti-Fraud Systems 

Anti-Fraud and Corruption – Hot 
Topics and Risk 
Areas 

In progress  - - 

Governance Systems 

Risk Management April 2014 - - 

Performance Management April 2014 - - 

Savings and Benefits Realisation In progress - - 

Audit Commission – Anti-Fraud 
Return 

Completed N/A N/A 

Operational Systems – Directorates 

Places and Communities - Public 
Health – 
Food Licensing (Follow Up) 

Final Report 
issued 

Limited Follow Up Review 

Places and Communities – 
Highways 
Contract Management 

April 2014 - - 

Places and Communities – Delivery 
of Projects funded by the Skills 
Funding 
Agency 

April 2014 - - 

20



Audit Review Status Audit Opinion Recommendations 

 
    P1 P2 P3 

Places and Communities – 
Broadband rollout 
– project and financial management 

In Progress - - 

Places and Communities - HALO 
March 2014 - - 

Places and Communities - 
Homelessness & 
Housing 

April 2013 - - 

Corporate Services - Digital 
channels project 

In Progress  - - 

Schools 

Financial Management In progress  - - 

 

  

21



Appendix 2 – Audit Opinions – Definition of Assurance Grading 

 

  

Conclusion  Definition 

No assurance One or more priority one recommendations and fundamental design or 
operational weaknesses in more than one part of the area under review 
(i.e. the weakness or weaknesses identified have a fundamental and 
immediate impact preventing achievement of strategic aims and/or objectives; 
or result in an unacceptable exposure to reputation or other strategic risks). 

Limited assurance One or more priority one recommendations, or a high number of medium 
priority recommendations that taken cumulatively suggest a weak control 
environment (i.e. the weakness or weaknesses identified have a significant 
impact preventing achievement of strategic aims and/or objectives; or result in 
a significant exposure to reputation or other strategic risks). 

Adequate 
assurance 

One or more priority two recommendations (i.e. that there are weaknesses 
requiring improvement but these are not vital to the achievement of strategic 
aims and objectives - however, if not addressed the weaknesses could 
increase the likelihood of strategic risks occurring).  

Substantial 
assurance 

No or priority three only recommendations (i.e. any weaknesses identified 
relate only to issues of good practice which could improve the efficiency and 
effectiveness of the system or process). 

22



Appendix 3 – Rating of Recommendations 

At the last Audit and Governance Committee Members requested further clarification on how audit 
recommendations are graded.  We detail below how we assess the importance of recommendations 
which we make.  Within the table we also set out how we can apply these priorities to 
recommendations we could make in a particular audit.  This example is a review of Health and Safety.   

 

Priority Definition Health and Safety Example 
Audit 

Red  

(Priority 1 

A significant weakness in the system or process 
which is putting the Council at serious risk of not 
achieving its strategic aims and objectives. In 
particular: significant adverse impact on reputation; 
non-compliance with key statutory requirements; or 
substantially raising the likelihood that any of the 
Council’s strategic risks will occur. Any 
recommendations in this category would require 
immediate attention. 

Issues that result in non-
compliance with Health and 
Safety Legislation, i.e. No Health 
and Safety Policy in place.  

Amber 

(Priority 2) 

A potentially significant or medium level 
weakness in the system or process which could put 
the Council at risk of not achieving its strategic aims 
and objectives. In particular, having the potential for 
adverse impact on the Council’s reputation or for 
raising the likelihood of the Council’s strategic risks 
occurring, if not addressed. 

Issues that may result in non-
compliance with Health and 
Safety legislation if not corrected 
or improved, ie Health and Safety 
Policy in place, however, 
incomplete in one or two sections.  

Green  

(Priority 3) 

Recommendations which could improve the 
efficiency and/or effectiveness of the system or 
process but which are not vital to achieving the 
Council’s strategic aims and objectives. These are 
generally issues of good practice that we consider 
would achieve better outcomes. 

Issues that are best practice, ie 
Health and Safety Policy in place, 
however, could be subject to 
minor improvement, such as 
listing new job titles for staff.   

23



24



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Peter Robinson, Chief Financial Officer, on Tel (01432) 383519 

 

 

MEETING: AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 18 MARCH 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: GRANT THORNTON AUDIT PLAN 

REPORT BY: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

Alternative Options 

1. There are no Alternative Options  

Reasons for Recommendations 

2. International Standards on Auditing prescribe matters which external auditors are 
required to communicate with those charged with governance. The Audit Plan 
outlines our external auditors’ (Grant Thornton) strategy and plan to deliver the audit 
for the financial year ended 31st March 2014. 

Key Considerations 

3. Grant Thornton’s audit plan for Herefordshire council is attached as an appendix to 
this report. It sets out their approach to the audit for the financial year ended 31st 

Classification  

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision.  

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To note the external auditors audit plan for the financial year ended 31st March 2014 
 

Recommendation(s) 

THAT: The Audit and Governance Committee note the report. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 6

25



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Peter Robinson, Chief Financial Officer, on Tel (01432) 383519 

 

March 2014 and highlights the risks that have been identified.  

Community Impact 

4 None 

Equality and Human Rights 

5 There are no implications arising from this report 

Financial Implications 

6 The audit fees will be £173,203 including grant certification  

Legal Implications 

7 None 

Risk Management 

8 The audit plan has identified the key risks and Grant Thornton will report their findings 
to future meetings of the Audit and Governance Committee 

Consultees 

9 None 

Appendices 

• The Audit Plan for Herefordshire Council 

Background Papers 

• None identified. 

 

 
 
 

26



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

T
he

 A
ud

it 
Pl

an
 

fo
r H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 C
ou

nc
il 

 Y
ea

r 
en

d
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

14
 

P
h

il 
Jo

n
es

 
D

ire
ct

or
 

T
 

01
21

 2
32

 5
23

2 
 

E
  

ph
il.

w
.jo

ne
s@

uk
.g

t.c
om

 

T
er

ry
 T

o
b

in
 

S
en

io
r 

M
an

ag
er

 
T

 
01

21
 2

32
 5

27
6 

 
E

  
te

rr
y.

p.
to

bi
n@

uk
.g

t.c
om

 

S
ar

ah
 G

o
o

d
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
T

 
01

21
 2

32
 5

33
4 

E
   

sa
ra

h.
l.g

oo
d@

uk
.g

t.c
om

 

27



Th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f 

th
is 

re
po

rt
 r

el
at

e 
on

ly
 t

o 
th

e 
m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 o

ur
 a

tte
nt

io
n,

 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

be
lie

ve
 n

ee
d 

to
 b

e 
re

po
rt

ed
 t

o 
yo

u 
as

 p
ar

t 
of

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
es

s. 
 I

t 
is 

no
t 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

siv
e 

re
co

rd
 o

f 
al

l t
he

 r
el

ev
an

t 
m

at
te

rs
, w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t 

to
 c

ha
ng

e,
 a

nd
 in

 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

 w
e 

ca
nn

ot
 b

e 
he

ld
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 to
 y

ou
 fo

r r
ep

or
tin

g 
al

l o
f t

he
 ri

sk
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ff
ec

t 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ny

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 y

ou
r i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
s. 

 T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 s

ol
el

y 
fo

r 
yo

ur
 b

en
ef

it 
an

d 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

qu
ot

ed
 i

n 
w

ho
le

 o
r 

in
 p

ar
t 

w
ith

ou
t 

ou
r 

pr
io

r 
w

rit
te

n 
co

ns
en

t. 
W

e 
do

 n
ot

 a
cc

ep
t a

ny
 re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 fo

r a
ny

 lo
ss

 o
cc

as
io

ne
d 

to
 a

ny
 th

ird
 p

ar
ty

 a
ct

in
g,

 
or

 r
ef

ra
in

in
g 

fr
om

 a
ct

in
g 

on
 t

he
 b

as
is 

of
 t

he
 c

on
te

nt
 o

f 
th

is 
re

po
rt

, a
s 

th
is 

re
po

rt
 w

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r, 

no
r i

nt
en

de
d 

fo
r, 

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ur

po
se

. 

28



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

C
on

te
nt

s 

S
e

c
ti

o
n

 
 

1.
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 y
ou

r b
us

in
es

s 
 

2.
D

ev
el

op
m

en
ts

 re
le

va
nt

 to
 y

ou
r b

us
in

es
s a

nd
 th

e 
au

di
t 

 

3.
O

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
 

4.
A

n 
au

di
t f

oc
us

ed
 o

n 
ris

ks
 

 

5.
Si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 ri
sk

s i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 

6.
O

th
er

 ri
sk

s  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

7.
R

es
ul

ts
 o

f i
nt

er
im

 w
or

k 
 

8.
V

al
ue

 fo
r M

on
ey

 
 

9.
Lo

gi
st

ic
s a

nd
 o

ur
 te

am
 

 

10
.

Fe
es

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 
 

11
.

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
 

A
p

p
e

n
d

ic
e

s
 

A
.

A
ct

io
n 

pl
an

 
 

29



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 y

ou
r b

us
in

es
s 

C
h

al
le

n
g

es
/o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s 

1.
M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

la
n

 
&

 F
in

an
ci

al
 P

re
ss

u
re

s 
 

•
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
in

 a
n 

er
a 

of
 s

ig
ni

fic
an

t u
nc

er
ta

in
ty

 
ab

ou
t t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

os
iti

on
 fo

r 
20

13
/1

4 
an

d 
be

yo
nd

. T
he

 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 s

av
e 

£3
3m

 
be

tw
ee

n 
20

14
/1

5 
an

d 
20

16
/1

7.
 

S
av

in
gs

 p
ro

po
sa

ls
 h

av
e 

be
en

 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

to
 m

ee
t t

hi
s 

ga
p,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

£1
5.

4m
 in

 2
01

4/
15

 

2.
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

al
 C

ar
e 

•
T

hi
s 

ar
ea

 is
 p

re
se

nt
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
w

ith
 a

 v
er

y 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

ha
lle

ng
e.

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l 
C

ar
e 

fa
ce

s 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 fu
tu

re
 

pr
es

su
re

s 
du

e 
to

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
lif

e 
ex

pe
ct

an
cy

 a
nd

 fu
tu

re
 d

em
an

d 
du

e 
to

 a
n 

ag
ei

ng
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 

 

3.
 S

af
eg

u
ar

d
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n

 

�
S

ig
ni

fic
an

t c
ha

ng
es

 a
re

 p
la

nn
ed

 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 is
su

es
 

ra
is

ed
 b

y 
O

fs
te

d 
ar

ou
nd

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ot
ec

tio
n 

of
 c

hi
ld

re
n.

 

4.
 W

as
te

 D
is

p
o

sa
l 

�
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

, i
n 

co
nj

un
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 it
s 

pa
rt

ne
r 

W
or

ce
st

er
sh

ire
 

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il,

 s
ee

ki
ng

 to
 v

ar
y 

th
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

w
as

te
 d

is
po

sa
l 

co
nt

ra
ct

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 w
as

te
 fr

om
 

en
er

gy
 p

la
nt

.  
T

hi
s 

ha
s 

at
tr

ac
te

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 m
ed

ia
 a

nd
 p

ub
lic

 
at

te
nt

io
n.

 

O
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 
fin

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f o

ur
 

V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n.
 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f s
av

in
gs

 p
la

ns
.  

�
W

e 
w

ill
 re

vi
ew

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
us

e 
of

 it
s 

re
se

rv
es

. 

�
T

hr
ou

gh
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 w

ith
 k

ey
 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

do
cu

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

, 
w

e 
w

ill
 m

on
ito

r p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 th
is

 
ar

ea
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f o
ur

 V
F

M
 w

or
k.

 

�
T

hr
ou

gh
 d

is
cu

ss
io

ns
 w

ith
 k

ey
 

of
fic

er
s 

an
d 

do
cu

m
en

t r
ev

ie
w

, 
w

e 
w

ill
 m

on
ito

r p
ro

gr
es

s 
in

 th
is

 
ar

ea
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f o
ur

 V
F

M
 w

or
k.

 

 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 c

on
tin

ue
 o

ur
 d

ia
lo

gu
e 

w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
s 

ov
er

 th
is

 is
su

e 
an

d 
re

sp
on

d 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

ly
 t

o 
co

rr
es

po
nd

en
ce

 f
ro

m
 m

em
be

rs
 

of
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

. W
e 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
re

vi
ew

 
th

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

m
ad

e 
an

d 
co

ns
id

er
 

th
ei

r 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

V
al

ue
 fo

r 
M

on
ey

 c
on

cl
us

io
n.

 

  

In
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ou
r a

ud
it 

w
e 

ne
ed

 to
 u

nd
er

st
an

d 
th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 a
nd

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

is 
fa

ci
ng

.  
W

e 
se

t o
ut

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 o

ur
 u

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 b
el

ow
. 

5.
 B

et
te

r 
C

ar
e 

F
u

n
d

 

T
he

 B
et

te
r 

C
ar

e 
F

un
d 

(f
or

m
er

ly
 th

e 
in

te
gr

at
ed

 tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

fu
nd

) 
 is

 a
 

si
ng

le
 p

oo
le

d 
bu

dg
et

 fo
r 

he
al

th
 a

nd
 

so
ci

al
 c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 w

or
k 

m
or

e 
cl

os
el

y 
to

ge
th

er
 in

 lo
ca

l a
re

as
. 

A
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ne
ed

 t
o 

pl
an

 w
ith

 th
ei

r 
pa

rt
ne

rs
 fo

r 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 th

e 
fu

nd
 b

y 
su

bm
itt

in
g 

pl
an

s 
in

 e
ar

ly
 2

01
4.

 

W
e 

w
ill

 m
ee

t w
ith

 s
en

io
r 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
a 

re
gu

la
r 

ba
si

s 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
e 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 fa
ci

ng
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

30



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 re

le
va

nt
 to

 y
ou

r b
us

in
es

s a
nd

 th
e 

au
di

t 

In
 p

la
nn

in
g 

ou
r a

ud
it 

w
e 

al
so

 c
on

sid
er

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f k
ey

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 in

 th
e 

se
ct

or
 a

nd
 ta

ke
 a

cc
ou

nt
 o

f n
at

io
na

l a
ud

it 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 a

s s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

Pr
ac

tic
e 

('t
he

 c
od

e')
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
gu

id
an

ce
. 

D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 o

th
er

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

1.
F

in
an

ci
al

 r
ep

o
rt

in
g

 

�
C

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 

�
C

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 C

od
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
ro

un
d 

P
P

E
 

va
lu

at
io

ns
 

�
C

ha
ng

es
 to

 N
D

R
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
is

io
ns

 fo
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

 
ra

te
 a

pp
ea

ls
 

�
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

of
 a

ss
et

s 
to

 
A

ca
de

m
ie

s 

2.
 L

eg
is

la
ti

o
n

 

�
Lo

ca
l G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
in

an
ce

 
se

ttl
em

en
t  

�
W

el
fa

re
 re

fo
rm

 A
ct

  2
01

2 

 

3.
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

�
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t (

A
G

S
) 

�
E

xp
la

na
to

ry
 f

or
ew

or
d 

 

4.
 P

en
si

o
n

s 

�
T

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f 2

01
3/

14
 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
Lo

ca
l 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t p

en
si

on
 

S
ch

em
e 

(L
G

P
S

) 

5.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 P
re

ss
u

re
s 

�
M

an
ag

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
w

ith
 le

ss
 r

es
ou

rc
e 

�
P

ro
gr

es
s 

ag
ai

ns
t s

av
in

gs
 

pl
an

s 

6.
 O

th
er

 r
eq

u
ir

em
en

ts
 

�
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 
su

bm
it 

a 
W

ho
le

 o
f 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

cc
ou

nt
s 

pa
ck

 
on

 w
hi

ch
 w

e 
pr

ov
id

e 
an

 a
ud

it 
op

in
io

n 
 

�
T

he
 C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
pl

et
es

 g
ra

nt
 

cl
ai

m
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

on
 w

hi
ch

 
au

di
t c

er
tif

ic
at

io
n 

is
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

O
u

r 
re

sp
o

n
se

 

W
e 

w
ill

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 

�
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
co

m
pl

ie
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

IP
F

A
 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
an

d 
bu

si
ne

ss
 r

at
e 

ap
pe

al
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

di
sc

us
si

on
s 

w
ith

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t a
nd

 o
ur

 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
te

st
in

g 
 

�
sc

ho
ol

s 
ar

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

co
rr

ec
tly

 a
nd

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
la

te
st

 g
ui

da
nc

e 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 d

is
cu

ss
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f 

th
e 

le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

w
ith

 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
th

ro
ug

h 
ou

r 
re

gu
la

r 
m

ee
tin

gs
 w

ith
 s

en
io

r 
m

an
ag

em
en

t. 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s 
in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
A

G
S

 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
A

G
S

  a
nd

 
th

e 
ex

pl
an

at
or

y 
fo

re
w

or
d 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 w
he

th
er

 th
ey

 a
re

 
co

ns
is

te
nt

 w
ith

 o
ur

 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 h

ow
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
de

al
t w

ith
 th

e 
im

pa
ct

 
of

 th
e 

20
13

/1
4 

ch
an

ge
s 

th
ro

ug
h 

ou
r 

m
ee

tin
gs

 w
ith

 
se

ni
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 r

ev
ie

w
 t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

20
13

/1
4 

bu
dg

et
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n 

of
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

ag
ai

ns
t t

he
 s

av
in

gs
 p

la
n 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

 a
 r

ev
ie

w
 

of
 F

in
an

ci
al

 R
es

ili
en

ce
 a

s 
pa

rt
 o

f o
ur

 V
F

M
 c

on
cl

us
io

n 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

W
G

A
 p

ac
k 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 r

eq
ui

re
m

en
ts

 

�
W

e 
w

ill
 c

er
tif

y 
gr

an
t c

la
im

s 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

s 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 

31



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

D
ev

is
e 

au
d

it
 s

tr
at

eg
y 

(p
la

n
n

ed
 c

o
n

tr
o

l r
el

ia
n

ce
?

) 

O
ur

 a
ud

it 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

G
lo

b
al

 a
u

d
it

 t
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y 

E
n

su
re

s 
co

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 In
te

rn
at

io
n

al
 

S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s 
o

n
 A

u
d

it
in

g
 (

IS
A

s)
 

C
re

at
es

 a
n

d
 t

ai
lo

rs
  

au
d

it
 p

ro
g

ra
m

s 
S

to
re

s 
au

d
it

 
ev

id
en

ce
 

D
o

cu
m

en
ts

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
  

an
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
ls

 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

an
d 

th
e 

en
tit

y 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

m
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 
fo

cu
s 

U
nd

er
st

an
di

ng
 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 

E
va

lu
at

in
g 

th
e 

ye
ar

’s
 r

es
ul

ts
 

In
he

re
nt

  
ris

ks
 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t  

ris
ks

 

O
th

er
 

ris
ks

 

M
at

er
ia

l 
ba

la
nc

es
 

Y
es

 
N

o 

�
T

es
t c

on
tr

ol
s 

�
S

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
an

al
yt

ic
al

 
re

vi
ew

 
�

T
es

ts
 o

f d
et

ai
l 

�
T

es
t o

f d
et

ai
l 

�
S

ub
st

an
tiv

e 
an

al
yt

ic
al

 
re

vi
ew

 

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

C
on

cl
ud

e 
an

d 
re

po
rt

 

G
en

er
al

 a
ud

it 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 

ID
E

A
 

E
xt

ra
ct

 
yo

ur
 d

at
a 

R
ep

or
t o

ut
pu

t 
to

 te
am

s 

A
na

ly
se

 d
at

a 
us

in
g 

re
le

va
nt

 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s 

D
ev

el
o

p
 a

u
d

it
 p

la
n

 t
o

 
o

b
ta

in
 r

ea
so

n
ab

le
 

as
su

ra
n

ce
 th

at
 t

h
e 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

as
 a

 w
h

o
le

 a
re

 f
re

e 
fr

o
m

 m
at

er
ia

l  
m

is
st

at
em

en
t a

n
d

 
p

re
p

ar
ed

 in
 a

ll 
m

at
er

ia
la  

re
sp

ec
ts

 
w

it
h

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

 C
o

d
e 

o
f 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
fr

am
ew

o
rk

 u
si

n
g

 o
u

r 
g

lo
b

al
 m

et
h

o
d

o
lo

g
y 

an
d

 a
u

d
it

 s
o

ft
w

ar
e 

N
ot

e:
 

a.
 A

n 
ite

m
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 

m
at

er
ia

l t
o 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
if,

 th
ro

ug
h 

its
 o

m
is

si
on

 o
r 

no
n-

di
sc

lo
su

re
, t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

w
ou

ld
 n

o 
lo

ng
er

 s
ho

w
 a

 tr
ue

 a
nd

 
fa

ir 
vi

ew
. 

32



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

Si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 ri

sk
s i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 
'S

ig
ni

fic
an

t r
isk

s o
fte

n 
re

la
te

 to
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 n
on

-r
ou

tin
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 ju
dg

m
en

ta
l m

at
te

rs
. N

on
-r

ou
tin

e 
tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 a

re
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 th

at
 a

re
 u

nu
su

al
, e

ith
er

 d
ue

 to
 si

ze
 o

r 
na

tu
re

, a
nd

 th
at

 th
er

ef
or

e 
oc

cu
r i

nf
re

qu
en

tly
. J

ud
gm

en
ta

l m
at

te
rs

 m
ay

 in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

 fo
r w

hi
ch

 th
er

e 
is 

sig
ni

fic
an

t m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
un

ce
rt

ai
nt

y' 
(I

SA
 3

15
). 

 

In
 th

is 
se

ct
io

n 
w

e 
ou

tli
ne

 th
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

t r
isk

s o
f m

at
er

ia
l m

iss
ta

te
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
  T

he
re

 a
re

 tw
o 

pr
es

um
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

isk
s w

hi
ch

 a
re

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 to

 a
ll 

au
di

ts
 

un
de

r a
ud

iti
ng

 st
an

da
rd

s (
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 o
n 

A
ud

iti
ng

 –
 IS

A
s)

  w
hi

ch
 a

re
 li

st
ed

 b
el

ow
: 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t r
is

k 
D

es
cr

ip
ti

o
n

 
S

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 a
u

d
it

 p
ro

ce
d

u
re

s 

T
he

 r
ev

en
ue

 c
yc

le
 in

cl
ud

es
 

fr
au

du
le

nt
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 

U
nd

er
 IS

A
 2

40
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
re

su
m

ed
 ri

sk
 th

at
 r

ev
en

ue
 

m
ay

 b
e 

m
is

st
at

ed
 d

ue
 to

 th
e 

im
pr

op
er

 re
co

gn
iti

on
 o

f 
re

ve
nu

e.
 

W
e 

w
ill

: 

�
R

ev
ie

w
 a

nd
 te

st
in

g 
of

 r
ev

en
ue

 r
ec

og
ni

tio
n 

po
lic

ie
s 

�
T

es
tin

g 
of

 m
at

er
ia

l r
ev

en
ue

 s
tr

ea
m

s 
 

 

M
an

ag
em

en
t o

ve
r-

rid
e 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

U
nd

er
 IS

A
 2

40
 th

er
e 

is
 a

 p
re

su
m

ed
 ri

sk
 th

at
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
ve

r-
rid

e 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
is

 p
re

se
nt

 in
 a

ll 
en

tit
ie

s.
 

W
e 

w
ill

: 

�
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

, j
ud

gm
en

ts
 a

nd
 d

ec
is

io
ns

 m
ad

e 
by

 m
an

ag
em

en
t 

�
T

es
tin

g 
of

 jo
ur

na
l e

nt
rie

s 

�
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f u
nu

su
al

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t t

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
 

 

 

33



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

O
th

er
 ri

sk
s i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 

Th
e 

au
di

to
r s

ho
ul

d 
ev

al
ua

te
 th

e 
de

sig
n 

an
d 

de
te

rm
in

e 
th

e 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
en

tit
y's

 c
on

tr
ol

s, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
le

va
nt

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
, o

ve
r t

ho
se

 ri
sk

s f
or

 w
hi

ch
, i

n 
th

e 
au

di
to

r's
 ju

dg
m

en
t, 

it 
is 

no
t p

os
sib

le
 o

r p
ra

ct
ic

ab
le

 to
 re

du
ce

 th
e 

ris
ks

 o
f m

at
er

ia
l m

iss
ta

te
m

en
t a

t t
he

 a
ss

er
tio

n 
le

ve
l t

o 
an

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
y 

lo
w

 le
ve

l w
ith

 a
ud

it 
ev

id
en

ce
 o

bt
ai

ne
d 

on
ly

 fr
om

 su
bs

ta
nt

iv
e 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 (I

SA
 3

15
). 

 

In
 th

is 
se

ct
io

n 
w

e 
ou

tli
ne

 th
e 

ot
he

r r
isk

s o
f m

at
er

ia
l m

iss
ta

te
m

en
t w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ha
ve

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 o

ur
 p

la
nn

in
g.

 

 O
th

er
 

re
as

o
n

ab
ly

 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 
ri

sk
s 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 to
 d

at
e 

F
u

rt
h

er
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

ed
 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

C
re

di
to

rs
 u

nd
er

st
at

ed
 o

r 
no

t r
ec

or
de

d 
in

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t 

pe
rio

d  

�
W

e 
ha

ve
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 in
 p

la
ce

 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
fo

r 
op

er
at

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
nd

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 te
st

s 
to

 c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

s.
 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 te

st
in

g 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 

�
th

e 
co

m
pl

et
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
su

bs
id

ia
ry

 s
ys

te
m

 in
te

rf
ac

es
 a

nd
 

co
nt

ro
l a

cc
ou

nt
  r

ec
on

ci
lia

tio
ns

 

�
re

vi
ew

 o
f m

on
th

ly
 tr

en
d 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f p

ay
m

en
ts

 

�
cu

t o
ff 

te
st

in
g 

of
 p

ur
ch

as
e 

or
de

rs
 a

nd
 g

oo
ds

 re
ce

iv
ed

 
no

te
s(

bo
th

 b
ef

or
e 

an
d 

af
te

r 
ye

ar
 e

nd
) 

T
es

tin
g 

w
ill

  a
ls

o 
co

ve
r 

a 
sa

m
pl

e 
of

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 c

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
1/

4/
13

 to
 3

1/
3/

14
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

cc
ur

at
el

y 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r 

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
co

rr
ec

t p
er

io
d.

 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 

re
m

un
er

at
io

n 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 re
m

un
er

at
io

n 
ac

cr
ua

l u
nd

er
st

at
ed

 
�

W
e 

ha
ve

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 in

 p
la

ce
 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
 te

st
s 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s.

 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 te

st
in

g 
in

cl
ud

in
g:

 

�
th

e 
co

m
pl

et
en

es
s 

of
 th

e 
pa

yr
ol

l r
ec

on
ci

lia
tio

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
pa

yr
ol

l s
ys

te
m

 c
an

 b
e 

ag
re

ed
 to

 th
e 

le
dg

er
 

an
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

�
sa

m
pl

e 
of

 p
ay

m
en

ts
 in

 m
ad

e 
in

 A
pr

il 
&

 M
ay

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
pa

yr
ol

l 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 is
 r

ec
or

de
d 

in
 th

e 
co

rr
ec

t y
ea

r.
 

�
re

vi
ew

 o
f m

on
th

ly
 tr

en
d 

an
al

ys
is

 o
f t

ot
al

 p
ay

ro
ll 

 

T
es

tin
g 

w
ill

 a
ls

o 
co

ve
r 

a 
sa

m
pl

e 
of

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 re

m
un

er
at

io
n 

pa
ym

en
ts

 c
ov

er
in

g 
th

e 
pe

rio
d 

1/
4/

13
 to

 3
1/

3/
14

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

ey
 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ac

cu
ra

te
ly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

co
rr

ec
t p

er
io

d.
 

34



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

O
th

er
 ri

sk
s i

de
nt

ifi
ed

 

O
th

er
 

re
as

o
n

ab
ly

 
p

o
ss

ib
le

 
ri

sk
s 

D
es

cr
ip

ti
o

n
 

W
o

rk
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 to
 d

at
e 

F
u

rt
h

er
 w

o
rk

 p
la

n
n

ed
 

W
el

fa
re

 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 

W
el

fa
re

 b
en

ef
it 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
 im

pr
op

er
ly

 
co

m
pu

te
d 

�
W

e 
ha

ve
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
th

e 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
ls

 in
 p

la
ce

 
ar

ou
nd

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
fo

r 
op

er
at

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 a
nd

 c
ar

rie
d 

ou
t 

w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 te
st

s 
to

 c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

s.
 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
 te

st
in

g 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 c
er

tif
y 

th
e 

ho
us

in
g 

be
ne

fit
 s

ub
si

dy
 c

la
im

. 

 

P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 

P
la

nt
 &

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t  

P
P

E
 a

ct
iv

ity
 n

ot
 v

al
id

 
�

W
e 

ha
ve

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 in

 p
la

ce
 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
 te

st
s 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s.

 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
ar

ry
 o

ut
  t

es
tin

g 
on

 a
 s

am
pl

e 
of

 P
P

E
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 c

ov
er

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
1/

4/
13

 to
 3

1/
3/

14
.  

P
ro

pe
rt

y,
 

P
la

nt
 &

 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t 

R
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

m
ea

su
re

m
en

t 
no

t c
or

re
ct

 
�

W
e 

ha
ve

 d
oc

um
en

te
d 

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

ls
 in

 p
la

ce
 

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

fo
r 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 c

ar
rie

d 
ou

t 
w

al
kt

hr
ou

gh
 te

st
s 

to
 c

on
fir

m
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
tr

ol
s.

 

 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 th
e 

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
ns

, t
er

m
 o

f r
ef

er
en

ce
 a

nd
 th

e 
as

su
m

pt
io

ns
 a

nd
 m

et
ho

ds
 u

se
d 

by
 th

e 
V

al
ue

r,
 in

 th
ei

r w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t a
s 

an
 e

xp
er

t f
or

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ev

ie
w

 v
al

ua
tio

n 
re

po
rt

s 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
en

tr
ie

s.
 

35



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

Va
lu

e 
fo

r m
on

ey
 

V
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
 

Th
e 

C
od

e 
re

qu
ire

s u
s t

o 
iss

ue
 a

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

on
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s p
ut

 in
 

pl
ac

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r s
ec

ur
in

g 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
nc

y 
an

d 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s i

n 
its

 u
se

 o
f r

es
ou

rc
es

. T
hi

s i
s k

no
w

n 
as

 th
e 

V
al

ue
 fo

r M
on

ey
 (V

fM
) c

on
cl

us
io

n.
  

O
ur

 V
fM

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

is 
ba

se
d 

on
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

cr
ite

ria
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
iss

io
n:

 

  

W
e 

ha
ve

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

a 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t t
o 

id
en

tif
y 

ar
ea

s o
f r

isk
 to

 o
ur

 V
fM

 
co

nc
lu

sio
n.

 W
e 

w
ill

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
 w

or
k 

in
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ar
ea

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s t

he
 ri

sk
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d:
 

 •
R

ev
ie

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s f

in
an

ci
al

 re
sil

ie
nc

e,
 a

s r
ef

le
ct

ed
 in

 th
e 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 
fin

an
ci

al
 st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 th

e 
sa

vi
ng

s f
ac

to
re

d 
in

to
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 b
ud

ge
ts

. 

•
Fo

llo
w

 u
p 

on
 th

e 
ac

tio
ns

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 th
e 

O
fs

te
d 

re
po

rt
 

•
To

 re
vi

ew
 th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
ha

s p
ut

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
V

FM
 in

 
re

la
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 v
ar

ia
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

w
as

te
 c

on
tr

ac
t. 

•
W

e 
w

ill
 m

on
ito

r t
he

 C
ou

nc
il'

s 
pr

og
re

ss
 in

 p
la

nn
in

g 
fo

r t
he

 B
et

te
r C

ar
e 

Fu
nd

. 

 

 Th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f o
ur

 V
fM

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

an
d 

th
e 

ke
y 

m
es

sa
ge

s a
ris

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 
in

 o
ur

 A
ud

it 
Fi

nd
in

gs
 re

po
rt

 a
nd

 in
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l A
ud

it 
Le

tte
r. 

 
 

V
fM

 c
ri

te
ri

a 
F

o
cu

s 
o

f 
th

e 
cr

it
er

ia
 

Th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

ha
s p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r s
ec

ur
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

sil
ie

nc
e 

Th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

ha
s r

ob
us

t s
ys

te
m

s a
nd

 
pr

oc
es

se
s t

o 
m

an
ag

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 ri

sk
s a

nd
 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 e
ff

ec
tiv

el
y,

 a
nd

 to
 se

cu
re

 a
 

st
ab

le
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

os
iti

on
 th

at
 e

na
bl

es
 it

 to
 

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 o

pe
ra

te
 fo

r t
he

 fo
re

se
ea

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
 

Th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

ha
s p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r c
ha

lle
ng

in
g 

ho
w

 
it 

se
cu

re
s e

co
no

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 

Th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

is 
pr

io
rit

isi
ng

 it
s 

re
so

ur
ce

s w
ith

in
 ti

gh
te

r b
ud

ge
ts

, f
or

 
ex

am
pl

e 
by

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 c

os
t r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
by

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
 

36



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

Re
su

lts
 o

f 
in

te
rim

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

W
e 

w
ill

 r
ep

or
t t

he
 r

es
ul

ts
 o

f o
ur

 in
te

rim
 w

or
k 

to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. T

he
 w

or
k 

 to
 b

e 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
s 

de
ta

ile
d 

in
 th

e 
ta

bl
e 

be
lo

w
.  

S
ho

ul
d 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
e 

of
 o

ur
 in

te
rim

 
w

or
k 

im
pa

ct
 u

po
n 

ou
r 

ov
er

al
l a

ud
it 

pl
an

 a
nd

 s
tr

at
eg

y,
 w

e 
w

ill
 r

ep
or

t a
ny

 c
ha

ng
es

 b
ac

k 
to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e
 

W
o

rk
 t

o
 b

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 
O

u
tc

o
m

e 
o

f 
th

e 
w

o
rk

 to
 b

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 

In
te

rn
al

 a
u

d
it

 
W

e 
re

vi
ew

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it'
s 

ov
er

al
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s.
  

W
e 

al
so

 r
ev

ie
w

 in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it'
s 

w
or

k 
on

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
ke

y 
fin

an
ci

al
 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 d

at
e.

  

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

cl
ud

e 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

se
rv

ic
e 

pr
ov

id
es

 a
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t a

nd
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

se
rv

ic
e 

to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
an

d 
th

at
 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

co
nt

rib
ut

es
 to

 a
n 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t a

t t
he

 C
ou

nc
il.

 

O
ur

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f i

nt
er

na
l a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
w

ill
 id

en
tif

y 
w

he
th

er
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

an
y 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

w
hi

ch
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r 

au
di

t a
pp

ro
ac

h.
  

W
al

kt
h

ro
u

g
h

 te
st

in
g

 
W

e 
co

m
pl

et
e 

w
al

kt
hr

ou
gh

 te
st

s 
of

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
op

er
at

in
g 

in
 a

re
as

 w
he

re
 

w
e 

co
ns

id
er

 th
at

  t
he

re
 is

 a
 r

is
k 

of
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t t

o 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

O
ur

 w
or

k 
de

te
rm

in
es

 w
he

th
er

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 o

ur
 d

oc
um

en
te

d 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g.

 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

cl
ud

e 
w

he
th

er
 o

ur
 w

or
k 

ha
s 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

y 
w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 im
pa

ct
 o

ur
 a

ud
it 

ap
pr

oa
ch

. 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 te
ch

n
o

lo
g

y 
co

n
tr

o
ls

 
O

ur
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

s 
sp

ec
ia

lis
t p

er
fo

rm
s 

a 
hi

gh
 le

ve
l r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l I
T

 c
on

tr
ol

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

as
 p

ar
t o

f t
he

 o
ve

ra
ll 

re
vi

ew
 o

f 
th

e 
in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
s 

sy
st

em
. W

e 
al

so
 p

er
fo

rm
 a

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
of

 th
e 

is
su

es
 th

at
 w

er
e 

ra
is

ed
 la

st
 y

ea
r.

  

W
e 

w
ill

 c
on

cl
ud

e 
w

he
th

er
 o

ur
 w

or
k 

id
en

tif
ie

s 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

w
hi

ch
 a

re
 li

ke
ly

 to
 a

dv
er

se
ly

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

37



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

In
te

rim
 a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
co

nt
in

ue
d 

  
W

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 

O
u

tc
o

m
e 

o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rk
 to

 b
e 

p
er

fo
rm

ed
 

Jo
u

rn
al

 e
n

tr
y 

co
n

tr
o

ls
 

W
e 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

jo
ur

na
l e

nt
ry

 p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 a
s 

pa
rt

 o
f d

et
er

m
in

in
g 

ou
r 

jo
ur

na
l e

nt
ry

 te
st

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

.  
T

he
 w

or
k 

w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

w
he

th
er

 th
er

e 
an

y 
m

at
er

ia
l w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

 li
ke

ly
 to

 a
dv

er
se

ly
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il'

s 
co

nt
ro

l 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t o
r 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

E
ar

ly
 s

u
b

st
an

ti
ve

 t
es

ti
n

g
 

W
he

re
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

, w
e 

w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
te

st
in

g 
on

 in
iti

al
 s

am
pl

es
 o

f 
em

pl
oy

ee
 re

m
un

er
at

io
n,

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

nd
 in

co
m

e.
 

T
he

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ac
co

un
ts

 a
nd

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
e 

to
 th

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

fo
r 

m
at

er
ia

l i
te

m
s.

 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

 C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 
W

e 
w

ill
 c

ar
ry

 o
ut

 a
n 

in
iti

al
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

e
 

T
he

  w
or

k 
w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 o
ur

 c
on

cl
us

io
n 

on
 th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 
se

cu
re

 v
al

ue
 fo

r 
m

on
ey

. 

O
th

er
 w

o
rk

 to
 b

e 
p

er
fo

rm
ed

 
 

W
e 

w
ill

 fo
llo

w
 u

p 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 im

pl
em

en
tin

g 
th

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 m

ad
e 

ou
r 

A
ud

it 
F

in
di

ng
s 

R
ep

or
t f

or
 2

01
2/

13
. 

 

T
he

 w
or

k 
w

ill
 in

fo
rm

 o
ur

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ac
co

un
ts

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
ou

r 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 o
n 

th
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 

se
cu

re
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
. 

38



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

T
h

e
 a

u
d

it
 c

y
c

le
 

K
ey

 d
at

es
 

C
o

m
p

le
ti

o
n

/ 
re

p
o

rt
in

g
  

D
eb

ri
ef

 
In

te
ri

m
 a

u
d

it
  

vi
si

t 
F

in
al

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 
V

is
it

 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
to

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

Ju
ly

 a
n

d
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
 2

01
4 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

4 

K
e

y
 p

h
a

s
e

s
 o

f 
o

u
r 

a
u

d
it

 

20
13

-2
01

4 

D
a

te
 

A
c

ti
v
it

y
 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
20

14
 

P
la

nn
in

g 

Ja
n

u
ar

y 
to

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

In
te

rim
 s

ite
 v

is
it 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

P
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 a
ud

it 
pl

an
 to

 A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 

Ju
ly

 a
n

d
 A

u
g

u
st

 2
01

4 
Y

ea
r 

en
d 

fie
ld

w
or

k 

A
u

g
u

st
 2

01
4 

A
ud

it 
fin

di
ng

s 
cl

ea
ra

nc
e 

m
ee

tin
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ffi

ce
r 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

4 
R

ep
or

t a
ud

it 
fin

di
ng

s 
to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

S
ep

te
m

b
er

 2
01

4 
S

ig
n 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
pi

ni
on

 

39



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

F
e

e
s
 

£ 

C
ou

nc
il a

ud
it 

£1
64

,8
03

 

G
ra

nt
 c

er
tif

ica
tio

n 
£8

,4
00

 

To
ta

l f
ee

s 
(e

xc
lu

di
ng

 V
A

T)
 

£1
73

,2
03

 

Fe
es

 a
nd

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 

O
u

r 
fe

e
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 

�
Su

pp
or

tin
g 

sc
he

du
le

s t
o 

al
l f

ig
ur

es
 in

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 
ar

e 
su

pp
lie

d 
by

 th
e 

ag
re

ed
 d

at
es

 a
nd

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ag

re
ed

 u
po

n 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
re

qu
es

t l
ist

 

�
Th

e 
sc

op
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t, 

an
d 

th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

an
d 

its
 

ac
tiv

iti
es

, h
av

e 
no

t c
ha

ng
ed

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
tly

 
�

Th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

w
ill

 m
ak

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
st

af
f t

o 
he

lp
 u

s l
oc

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

an
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 e

xp
la

na
tio

ns
 

In
d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 e

th
ic

s
 

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 fa
ct

s o
r m

at
te

rs
 th

at
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

ou
r i

nd
ep

en
de

nc
e 

as
 a

ud
ito

rs
 th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
or

 w
ish

 to
 d

ra
w

 to
 y

ou
r a

tte
nt

io
n.

 W
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
A

ud
iti

ng
 P

ra
ct

ic
es

 B
oa

rd
's 

E
th

ic
al

 
St

an
da

rd
s a

nd
 th

er
ef

or
e 

w
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 w

e 
ar

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t a
nd

 a
re

 a
bl

e 
to

 e
xp

re
ss

 a
n 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 st
at

em
en

ts
. 

Fu
ll 

de
ta

ils
 o

f a
ll 

fe
es

 c
ha

rg
ed

 fo
r a

ud
it 

an
d 

no
n-

au
di

t s
er

vi
ce

s w
ill

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 o

ur
 A

ud
it 

Fi
nd

in
gs

 re
po

rt
 a

t t
he

 
co

nc
lu

sio
n 

of
 th

e 
au

di
t. 

W
e 

co
nf

irm
 th

at
 w

e 
ha

ve
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
po

lic
ie

s a
nd

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s t

o 
m

ee
t t

he
 re

qu
ire

m
en

t o
f t

he
 A

ud
iti

ng
 P

ra
ct

ic
es

 
Bo

ar
d'

s E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

nd
ar

ds
. 

  F
e

e
s
 f

o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

S
er

vi
ce

 
F

ee
s 

£ 

N
on

e 
 

N
il 

40



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

| 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

ud
it 

m
at

te
rs

 w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 

O
u

r 
co

m
m

u
n

ic
at

io
n

 p
la

n
 

A
u

d
it

 
p

la
n

 
A

u
d

it
 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

R
es

pe
ct

iv
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

of
 a

ud
ito

r 
an

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t/t
ho

se
 c

ha
rg

ed
 

w
ith

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

ü
 

O
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 p
la

nn
ed

 s
co

pe
 a

nd
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t. 
F

or
m

, t
im

in
g 

an
d 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 g
en

er
al

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f c

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 

ü
 

V
ie

w
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 q
ua

lit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s 

 o
f t

he
 e

nt
ity

's
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

po
rt

in
g 

pr
ac

tic
es

, s
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 a

nd
 is

su
e 

ar
is

in
g 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t a

nd
 w

rit
te

n 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 s

ou
gh

t 

ü
 

C
on

fir
m

at
io

n 
of

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

 a
nd

 o
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 

ü
 

ü
 

A
 s

ta
te

m
en

t t
ha

t w
e 

ha
ve

 c
om

pl
ie

d 
w

ith
  r

el
ev

an
t e

th
ic

al
 re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
,  

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 w

hi
ch

 m
ig

ht
  

be
 th

ou
gh

t t
o 

be
ar

 o
n 

in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

.  

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f n

on
-a

ud
it 

w
or

k 
pe

rf
or

m
ed

 b
y 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

U
K

 L
LP

 a
nd

 
ne

tw
or

k 
fir

m
s,

 to
ge

th
er

 w
ith

  f
ee

s 
ch

ar
ge

d.
   

D
et

ai
ls

 o
f s

af
eg

ua
rd

s 
ap

pl
ie

d 
to

 th
re

at
s 

to
 in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 

ü
  

ü
 

M
at

er
ia

l w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 id

en
tif

ie
d 

du
rin

g 
th

e 
au

di
t 

ü
 

Id
en

tif
ic

at
io

n 
or

 s
us

pi
ci

on
 o

f f
ra

ud
 in

vo
lv

in
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
/o

r 
ot

he
rs

 
w

hi
ch

 r
es

ul
ts

 in
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
ü

 

N
on

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 la
w

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

tio
ns

 
ü

 

E
xp

ec
te

d 
m

od
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r's

 re
po

rt
, o

r 
em

ph
as

is
 o

f m
at

te
r 

ü
 

U
nc

or
re

ct
ed

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 

ü
 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g 
in

 c
on

ne
ct

io
n 

w
ith

 r
el

at
ed

 p
ar

tie
s 

ü
 

S
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 g
oi

ng
 c

on
ce

rn
 

ü
 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l S
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

n 
A

ud
iti

ng
  (

IS
A

) 
26

0,
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
ot

he
r 

IS
A

s,
 p

re
sc

rib
e 

m
at

te
rs

 
w

hi
ch

 w
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e,
 a

nd
 w

hi
ch

 
w

e 
se

t o
ut

 in
 th

e 
ta

bl
e 

op
po

si
te

.  
 

T
hi

s 
do

cu
m

en
t, 

T
he

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n,

 o
ut

lin
es

 o
ur

 a
ud

it 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

nd
 p

la
n 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 th

e 
au

di
t, 

w
hi

le
 T

he
 A

ud
it 

F
in

di
ng

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
is

su
ed

 p
rio

r 
to

 a
pp

ro
va

l o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
  a

nd
 

w
ill

 p
re

se
nt

 k
ey

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 m
at

te
rs

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

au
di

t, 
to

ge
th

er
 w

ith
 a

n 
ex

pl
an

at
io

n 
as

 to
 h

ow
 th

es
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
re

so
lv

ed
. 

W
e 

w
ill

 c
om

m
un

ic
at

e 
an

y 
ad

ve
rs

e 
or

 u
ne

xp
ec

te
d 

fin
di

ng
s 

af
fe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t o

n 
a 

tim
el

y 
ba

si
s,

 e
ith

er
 in

fo
rm

al
ly

 o
r 

vi
a 

a 
re

po
rt

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il.
 

R
e

s
p

e
c

ti
v
e

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

ie
s
 

T
hi

s 
pl

an
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 in
 th

e 
co

nt
ex

t o
f t

he
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 
A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 (

w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k)

.  

W
e 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ap

po
in

te
d 

as
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

in
de

pe
nd

en
t e

xt
er

na
l a

ud
ito

rs
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, t
he

 b
od

y 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
ap

po
in

tin
g 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

 to
 lo

ca
l p

ub
lic

 b
od

ie
s 

in
 E

ng
la

nd
. A

s 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
, w

e 
ha

ve
 a

 b
ro

ad
 re

m
it 

co
ve

rin
g 

fin
an

ce
 a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 m

at
te

rs
.  

O
ur

 a
nn

ua
l w

or
k 

pr
og

ra
m

m
e 

is
 s

et
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

('t
he

 
C

od
e'

) 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 in

cl
ud

es
 n

at
io

na
lly

 p
re

sc
rib

ed
 a

nd
 lo

ca
lly

 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 w
or

k.
 O

ur
 w

or
k 

co
ns

id
er

s 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ke
y 

ris
ks

 w
he

n 
re

ac
hi

ng
 o

ur
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
C

od
e.

  

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 in

 p
la

ce
 fo

r 
th

e 
co

nd
uc

t o
f i

ts
 b

us
in

es
s,

 a
nd

 th
at

 p
ub

lic
 m

on
ey

 is
 s

af
eg

ua
rd

ed
 a

nd
 p

ro
pe

rly
 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r.
  W

e 
ha

ve
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
ho

w
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
is

 fu
lfi

lli
ng

 th
es

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
  

41



©
 2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.  

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

, a
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

.  

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
td

 
(G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l).

 R
ef

er
en

ce
s 

to
 'G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n'
 a

re
 

to
 th

e 
br

an
d 

un
de

r w
hi

ch
 th

e 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
op

er
at

e 
an

d 
re

fe
r t

o 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s,
 a

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t r
eq

ui
re

s.
 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l a
nd

 th
e 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

 
wo

rld
wi

de
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l d

oe
s 

no
t p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 c

lie
nt

s.
  

gr
an

t-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k 

42



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Peter Robinson, Chief Financial Officer, on Tel (01432) 383519 

 

 

MEETING: AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 18 MARCH 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: GRANT THORNTON AUDIT & GOVERNANCE 
COMMITTEE UPDATE  

REPORT BY: CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
 

Alternative Options 

1. There are no Alternative Options  

Reasons for Recommendations 

2. This report provides the Audit and Governance Committee with a progress report 
from Grant Thornton in delivering their responsibilities as Herefordshire Council’s 
external auditors. The paper also includes a summary of emerging national issues 
and developments that may be relevant to Herefordshire. 

Key Considerations 

3. Grant Thornton’s update report for Herefordshire council is attached as an appendix. 
This report provides the Audit and Governance Committee with a progress report 

Classification  

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision.  

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To note and comment on the external auditors update report for Herefordshire Council. 

Recommendation(s) 

THAT:  the Audit and Governance Committee note the report. 
 

AGENDA ITEM 7

43



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Peter Robinson, Chief Financial Officer, on Tel (01432) 383519 

 

from Grant Thornton in delivering their responsibilities as Herefordshire Council’s 
external auditors.  

4. The paper also includes a summary of emerging national issues and developments 
that may be relevant to Herefordshire and the Committee may want to consider what 
assurances you would like to receive on these issues. 

Community Impact 

5 None 

Equality and Human Rights 

6 There are no implications arising from this report 

Financial Implications 

7 None 

Legal Implications 

8 None 

Risk Management 

9 The report has identified the key areas of risk and Grant Thornton will report their 
findings to future meetings of the Audit and Governance Committee. 

Consultees 

10 None 

Appendices 

• The Audit Update Report 

Background Papers 

• None identified. 

 

 
 
 

44



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 

. . 
A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 U

pd
at

e 
fo

r H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 C

ou
nc

il 
 Y

ea
r 

en
d

ed
  3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 

27
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

 

P
h

il 
Jo

n
es

 
D

ire
ct

or
 

T
 

+4
4 

(0
)2

32
 5

25
3 

E
  

ph
il.

w
.jo

ne
s@

uk
.g

t.c
om

 

T
er

ry
 T

o
b

in
 

S
en

io
r 

M
an

ag
er

 
T

 
+4

4 
(0

)2
32

 5
27

6 
E

  
T

er
ry

.p
.to

bi
n@

uk
.g

t.c
om

 

S
ar

ah
 G

o
o

d
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
T

 
+4

4 
(0

)2
32

 5
33

4 
E

  
sa

ra
h.

l.g
oo

d@
uk

.g
t.c

om
 

45



Th
e 

co
nt

en
ts

 o
f t

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 re

la
te

 o
nl

y 
to

 th
e 

m
at

te
rs

 w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

co
m

e 
to

 o
ur

 a
tte

nt
io

n,
 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
be

lie
ve

 n
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 y

ou
 a

s p
ar

t o
f o

ur
 a

ud
it 

pr
oc

es
s. 

 It
 is

 n
ot

 a
 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
re

co
rd

 o
f a

ll 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 m

at
te

rs
, w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
ch

an
ge

, a
nd

 in
 

pa
rt

ic
ul

ar
 w

e 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

he
ld

 re
sp

on
sib

le
 to

 y
ou

 fo
r r

ep
or

tin
g 

al
l o

f t
he

 ri
sk

s w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 a

ff
ec

t 
yo

ur
 b

us
in

es
s o

r a
ny

 w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 y

ou
r i

nt
er

na
l c

on
tr

ol
s. 

 T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 

so
le

ly
 fo

r y
ou

r b
en

ef
it 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
 b

e 
qu

ot
ed

 in
 w

ho
le

 o
r i

n 
pa

rt
 w

ith
ou

t o
ur

 p
rio

r w
rit

te
n 

co
ns

en
t. 

W
e 

do
 n

ot
 a

cc
ep

t a
ny

 re
sp

on
sib

ili
ty

 fo
r a

ny
 lo

ss
 o

cc
as

io
ne

d 
to

 a
ny

 th
ird

 p
ar

ty
 a

ct
in

g,
 

or
 re

fr
ai

ni
ng

 fr
om

 a
ct

in
g 

on
 th

e 
ba

sis
 o

f t
he

 c
on

te
nt

 o
f t

hi
s r

ep
or

t, 
as

 th
is 

re
po

rt
 w

as
 n

ot
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 fo
r, 

no
r i

nt
en

de
d 

fo
r, 

an
y 

ot
he

r p
ur

po
se

. 

. 

46



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
3 3 

C
on

te
nt

s 

S
ec

ti
o

n
 

P
ag

e 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

4 

P
ro

gr
es

s 
at

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
27

 2
01

4 
5 

E
m

er
gi

ng
 is

su
es

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

ts
 

 

   
Lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t g
ui

da
nc

e 
 

7 

   
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
11

  

   
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
an

d 
au

di
t i

ss
ue

s 
 

14
 

  
 

47



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
4 4 

In
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

 T
hi

s 
pa

pe
r 

pr
ov

id
es

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
an

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ith

 a
 r

ep
or

t o
n 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 d

el
iv

er
in

g 
ou

r 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
as

 y
ou

r 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

rs
.  

T
he

 p
ap

er
 a

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 n
at

io
na

l i
ss

ue
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
ts

 th
at

 m
ay

 b
e 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 y

ou
 a

nd
 y

ou
 m

ay
 w

an
t t

o 
co

ns
id

er
 

w
ha

t a
ss

ur
an

ce
s 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 re
ce

iv
e 

on
 th

es
e 

is
su

es
. 

  M
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 c

an
 fi

nd
 fu

rt
he

r u
se

fu
l m

at
er

ia
l o

n 
ou

r 
w

eb
si

te
 w

w
w

.g
ra

nt
-t

ho
rn

to
n.

co
.u

k,
 w

he
re

 w
e 

ha
ve

 a
 

se
ct

io
n 

de
di

ca
te

d 
to

 o
ur

 w
or

k 
in

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r.
 H

er
e 

yo
u 

ca
n 

do
w

nl
oa

d 
co

pi
es

 o
f o

ur
 p

ub
lic

at
io

ns
 –

 'L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 
20

13
',  

'T
ow

ar
ds

 a
 ti

pp
in

g 
po

in
t?

', 
'T

he
 m

ig
ra

tio
n 

of
 p

ub
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

s'
, '

T
he

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

in
te

rn
al

 a
ud

it 
ag

en
da

', 
'P

re
pa

rin
g 

fo
r t

he
 fu

tu
re

', 
'S

ur
vi

vi
ng

 
th

e 
st

or
m

: h
ow

 r
es

ili
en

t a
re

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s?

'  
 If 

yo
u 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 fu

rt
he

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
on

 a
ny

 it
em

s 
in

 th
is

 b
rie

fin
g,

 o
r 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

 re
gi

st
er

 w
ith

 G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

to
 re

ce
iv

e 
re

gu
la

r e
m

ai
l u

pd
at

es
 

on
 is

su
es

 th
at

 a
re

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t t

o 
yo

u,
 p

le
as

e 
co

nt
ac

t e
ith

er
 y

ou
r 

E
ng

ag
em

en
t L

ea
d 

or
 A

ud
it 

M
an

ag
er

. 
  

48



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
5 5 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
t 2

7 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
4 

W
o

rk
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 d

at
e 

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

20
13

-1
4 

A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
 

W
e 

ar
e 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 is

su
e 

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
ac

co
un

ts
 a

ud
it 

pl
an

 to
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 o
ur

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 g

iv
e 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

20
13

-1
4 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

Y
 

B
ei

ng
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 a
t M

ar
ch

 C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

In
te

ri
m

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

 a
u

d
it

  
O

ur
 in

te
rim

 fi
el

dw
or

k 
vi

si
t i

nc
lu

de
s:

 
•

up
da

tin
g 

ou
r 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

co
nt

ro
l 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t 

•
up

da
tin

g 
ou

r 
un

de
rs

ta
nd

in
g 

of
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ys
te

m
s 

•
re

vi
ew

 o
f I

nt
er

na
l A

ud
it 

re
po

rt
s 

on
 c

or
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
sy

st
em

s 
•

ea
rly

 w
or

k 
on

 e
m

er
gi

ng
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
is

su
es

 
•

ea
rly

 s
ub

st
an

tiv
e 

te
st

in
g 

•
pr

op
os

ed
 V

al
ue

 fo
r M

on
ey

 c
on

cl
us

io
n.

 
 

Ja
nu

ar
y-

A
pr

il 
20

14
 

N
 

T
hi

s 
w

or
k 

is
 u

nd
er

w
ay

. 

W
e 

ar
e 

at
te

nd
in

g 
a 

w
or

ks
ho

p 
at

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 M

ar
ch

 fo
r 

F
in

an
ce

 s
ta

ff 
ai

m
ed

 a
t i

m
pr

ov
in

g 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f t

he
 

cl
os

ed
ow

n 
pr

oc
es

s,
 w

ith
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 e

m
ph

as
is

 o
n 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

w
or

ki
ng

 p
ap

er
s.

 

F
in

an
ce

 s
ta

ff 
ar

e 
al

so
 a

tte
nd

in
g 

a 
te

ch
ni

ca
l t

ra
in

in
g 

ev
en

t w
e 

ar
e 

ho
ld

in
g 

in
 th

e 
M

id
la

nd
s 

to
 d

is
cu

ss
 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 te

ch
ni

ca
l c

ha
ng

es
 fo

r t
he

 2
01

3/
14

 
ac

co
un

ts
.. 

20
13

-1
4 

fi
n

al
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 a

u
d

it
 

In
cl

ud
in

g:
 

•
au

di
t o

f t
he

 2
01

3-
14

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

•
pr

op
os

ed
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s 

ac
co

un
ts

 

•
pr

op
os

ed
 V

al
ue

 fo
r M

on
ey

 c
on

cl
us

io
n.

 

 

Ju
ly

 to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

14
 

N
 

49



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
6 6 

Pr
og

re
ss

 a
t 2

7 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

01
4 

W
o

rk
 

P
la

n
n

ed
 d

at
e 

C
o

m
p

le
te

?
 

C
o

m
m

en
ts

 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

M
o

n
ey

 (
V

fM
) c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 

T
he

 s
co

pe
 o

f o
ur

 w
or

k 
to

 in
fo

rm
 th

e 
20

13
/1

4 
V

fM
 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 c

om
pr

is
es

: 
•

a 
in

iti
al

 r
is

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t; 
•

a 
de

ta
ile

d 
re

vi
ew

 o
f a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
ga

in
st

 th
e 

cr
ite

ria
; 

•
br

in
gi

ng
 fo

rw
ar

d 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

fr
om

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
; 

•
re

vi
ew

in
g 

ke
y 

do
cu

m
en

ts
; a

nd
 

•
di

sc
us

si
on

 w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
rs

. 
 

Ju
ne

-S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 
N

 
T

he
 B

et
te

r C
ar

e 
F

un
d 

(d
is

cu
ss

ed
 la

te
r 

in
 th

is
 r

ep
or

t)
 

is
 a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 fo

cu
s 

of
 th

e 
V

fM
 w

or
k 

th
is

 y
ea

r.
 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
ti

o
n

 W
o

rk
  

A
ud

iti
ng

 g
ra

nt
 c

la
im

s 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

s 
Ju

ly
 –

O
ct

ob
er

 
20

14
 

N
 

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r 
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 w

or
k 

un
de

rt
ak

en
 in

 th
e 

ye
ar

 
  

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

4 
N

 

50



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
7 7 

C
ou

nc
ils

 m
us

t c
on

tin
ue

 to
 a

da
pt

 to
 m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 r
es

ea
rc

h
 -

  T
o

u
g

h
 T

im
es

 2
01

3 
 

 T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
’s

 la
te

st
 re

se
ar

ch
, h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.a

ud
it-

co
m

m
is

si
on

.g
ov

.u
k/

w
p-

co
nt

en
t/u

pl
oa

ds
/2

01
3/

11
/T

ou
gh

-T
im

es
-2

01
3-

C
ou

nc
ils

-
R

es
po

ns
es

-t
o-

F
in

an
ci

al
-C

ha
lle

ng
es

-w
1.

pd
f  

sh
ow

s 
th

at
  E

ng
la

nd
’s

 c
ou

nc
ils

 h
av

e 
de

m
on

st
ra

te
d 

a 
hi

gh
 d

eg
re

e 
of

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
es

ili
en

ce
 o

ve
r 

th
e 

la
st

 th
re

e 
ye

ar
s,

 d
es

pi
te

 a
 2

0 
pe

r 
ce

nt
 r

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 fu

nd
in

g 
fr

om
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 a
 n

um
be

r o
f o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
ha

lle
ng

es
. H

ow
ev

er
, w

ith
 

un
ce

rt
ai

nt
y 

ah
ea

d,
 th

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 s

ay
s 

th
at

 c
ou

nc
ils

 m
us

t c
ar

ry
 o

n 
ad

ap
tin

g 
in

 o
rd

er
 to

 fu
lfi

l t
he

ir 
st

at
ut

or
y 

du
tie

s 
an

d 
m

ee
t t

he
 n

ee
ds

 o
f 

lo
ca

l p
eo

pl
e.

 
 T

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 C
ha

irm
an

, J
er

em
y 

N
ew

m
an

 s
ai

d 
th

at
 w

ith
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
ha

lle
ng

es
 'C

ou
nc

ils
 m

us
t s

ha
re

 w
ha

t t
he

y 
ha

ve
 

le
ar

nt
 fr

om
 m

ak
in

g 
sa

vi
ng

s 
an

d 
ke

ep
 lo

ok
in

g 
fo

r n
ew

 w
ay

s 
to

 d
el

iv
er

 p
ub

lic
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

th
at

 re
ly

 le
ss

 o
n 

fu
nd

in
g 

fr
om

 c
en

tr
al

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t'.

 
 K

ey
 fi

nd
in

gs
: 

 T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 r
es

ea
rc

h 
fo

un
d 

th
at

:  
 •

th
e 

th
re

e 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 m
os

t w
id

el
y 

ad
op

te
d 

by
 c

ou
nc

ils
 h

av
e 

be
en

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
st

af
f n

um
be

rs
, s

ec
ur

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

de
liv

er
y 

ef
fic

ie
nc

ie
s 

an
d 

 
re

du
ci

ng
 o

r 
 r

es
tr

uc
tu

rin
g 

th
e 

se
ni

or
 m

an
ag

em
en

t t
ea

m
; 

•
th

re
e 

in
 te

n 
co

un
ci

ls
 e

xh
ib

ite
d 

so
m

e 
fo

rm
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 s

tr
es

s 
in

  2
01

2/
13

 –
 e

xh
ib

ite
d 

by
 a

 m
ix

 o
f d

iff
ic

ul
tie

s 
in

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

bu
dg

et
s 

an
d 

ta
ki

ng
 u

np
la

nn
ed

 a
ct

io
ns

 to
 k

ee
p 

fin
an

ce
s 

on
 tr

ac
k;

 
•

au
di

to
rs

 e
xp

re
ss

ed
 c

on
ce

rn
s 

ab
ou

t t
he

 m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 p
ro

sp
ec

ts
 o

f o
ne

 th
ird

 o
f c

ou
nc

ils
 (

36
 p

er
 c

en
t)

 
   

51



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
8 8 

C
ou

nc
ils

 c
ho

os
in

g 
th

ei
r a

ud
ito

rs
 o

ne
 st

ep
 c

lo
se

r 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

L
o

ca
l A

u
d

it
 a

n
d

 A
cc

o
u

n
ta

b
ili

ty
 A

ct
  

 T
he

 L
oc

al
 A

ud
it 

an
d 

A
cc

ou
nt

ab
ili

ty
 A

ct
 r

ec
ei

ve
d 

R
oy

al
 A

ss
en

t o
n 

30
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
4.

  
 K

ey
 p

oi
nt

s  
 A

m
on

gs
t o

th
er

 th
in

gs
: 

 •
th

e 
A

ct
 m

ak
es

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 fo

r t
he

 c
lo

su
re

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 o
n 

31
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

5;
 

•
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

  w
or

ke
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

to
 tr

an
sf

er
 re

si
du

al
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

to
 n

ew
  o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

; 
•

th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
a 

ne
w

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r l
oc

al
 p

ub
lic

 a
ud

it 
du

e 
to

 s
ta

rt
  w

he
n 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

's
 c

ur
re

nt
 c

on
tr

ac
ts

 w
ith

 a
ud

it 
su

pp
lie

rs
 e

nd
 in

 
20

16
/1

7,
 o

r 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

 2
01

9/
20

 if
 a

ll 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

ar
e 

ex
te

nd
ed

; 
•

th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

fo
r t

he
 c

od
es

 o
f a

ud
it 

pr
ac

tic
e 

an
d 

gu
id

an
ce

, w
hi

ch
 s

et
 o

ut
 th

e 
w

ay
 in

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 to

 
ca

rr
y 

ou
t t

he
ir 

fu
nc

tio
ns

; 
•

Lo
ca

l A
ut

ho
rit

y'
s 

w
ill

 t
ak

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
fo

r c
ho

os
in

g 
th

ei
r 

ow
n 

ex
te

rn
al

 a
ud

ito
rs

;  
•

re
co

gn
is

ed
 s

up
er

vi
so

ry
 b

od
ie

s 
(a

cc
ou

nt
an

cy
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l b

od
ie

s)
 w

ill
 r

eg
is

te
r a

ud
it 

fir
m

s 
an

d 
au

di
to

rs
 a

nd
 w

ill
  b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 h
av

e 
ru

le
s 

an
d 

pr
ac

tic
es

 in
 p

la
ce

 th
at

 c
ov

er
 th

e 
el

ig
ib

ili
ty

 o
f f

irm
s 

to
 b

e 
ap

po
in

te
d 

as
 lo

ca
l a

ud
ito

rs
; 

•
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ire

d 
to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
an

 a
ud

ito
r 

pa
ne

l  
w

hi
ch

 m
us

t a
dv

is
e 

th
e 

au
th

or
ity

 o
n 

th
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f a

n 
in

de
pe

nd
en

t 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

p 
w

ith
 th

e 
lo

ca
l a

ud
ito

r 
ap

po
in

te
d 

to
 a

ud
it 

its
 a

cc
ou

nt
s;

 
•

ex
is

tin
g 

rig
ht

s 
ar

ou
nd

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
of

 d
oc

um
en

ts
, t

he
 r

ig
ht

 to
 m

ak
e 

an
 o

bj
ec

tio
n 

at
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

fo
r d

ec
la

rin
g 

an
 it

em
 o

f a
cc

ou
nt

 u
nl

aw
fu

l a
re

 
in

 li
ne

 w
ith

 c
ur

re
nt

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
; 

•
tr

an
sp

ar
en

cy
 m

ea
su

re
s 

gi
ve

 c
iti

ze
ns

 th
e 

rig
ht

 to
 fi

lm
 a

nd
 tw

ee
t f

ro
m

 a
ny

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t b

od
y 

m
ee

tin
g.

 
  

52



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
9 9 

Jo
in

t H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 
Pl

an
s t

o 
be

 in
 p

la
ce

 b
y 

4th
 A

pr
il 

L
o

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

g
u

id
an

ce
 

B
et

te
r 

C
ar

e 
F

u
n

d
 

 In
 th

e 
Ju

ne
 2

01
3 

S
pe

nd
in

g 
R

ou
nd

 th
e 

G
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nn
ou

nc
ed

 th
e 

pr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

  t
he

 B
et

te
r C

ar
e 

F
un

d 
(f

or
m

er
ly

 th
e 

in
te

gr
at

io
n 

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

fu
nd

).
 T

he
 k

ey
 a

im
 is

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
a 

tr
an

sf
or

m
at

io
n 

in
 in

te
gr

at
ed

 h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
th

ro
ug

h 
lo

ca
l s

in
gl

e 
po

ol
ed

 
bu

dg
et

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
.  

P
oo

le
d 

bu
dg

et
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 a
re

 fo
rm

al
ly

 u
nd

er
pi

nn
ed

 b
y 

S
ec

tio
n 

75
 o

f t
he

 N
H

S
 A

ct
 2

00
6.

 
 K

ey
 is

su
es

 
 •

£3
.8

 b
ill

io
n 

fo
r f

un
di

ng
 w

ill
 b

e 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fr
om

 2
01

5/
16

, l
ar

ge
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

a 
to

p 
sl

ic
e 

of
 e

xi
st

in
g 

C
lin

ic
al

 C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

G
ro

up
 (C

C
G

) 
bu

dg
et

s;
 

•
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ith
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s,

 C
C

G
s 

an
d 

N
H

S
 T

ru
st

s 
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

ol
la

bo
ra

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

si
ng

le
 p

oo
le

d 
bu

dg
et

 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

t t
o 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 in
 th

ei
r 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 lo

ca
l a

re
as

; 
•

fin
al

is
ed

 jo
in

t h
ea

lth
 a

nd
 s

oc
ia

l c
ar

e 
pl

an
s 

m
us

t b
e 

in
 p

la
ce

 s
et

tin
g 

ou
t h

ow
 p

oo
le

d 
bu

dg
et

s 
 w

ill
 b

e 
sp

en
t –

 d
ra

ft 
pl

an
s 

m
us

t b
e 

fo
rm

al
ly

 
si

gn
ed

 o
ff 

 b
y 

ea
ch

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 W
el

l B
ei

ng
 B

oa
rd

 a
nd

 s
ub

m
itt

ed
 to

 N
H

S
 E

ng
la

nd
 a

re
a 

te
am

s 
by

 1
4 

F
eb

ru
ar

y,
 w

ith
 a

 4
 A

pr
il 

20
14

 d
ea

dl
in

e 
fo

r s
ub

m
is

si
on

 o
f f

in
al

is
ed

 p
la

ns
 

 Is
su

es
 to

 c
on

si
de

r:
 

 •
Is

 th
e 

lo
ca

l H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 B
oa

rd
 o

n 
tr

ac
k 

to
 fi

na
lis

e 
an

d 
si

gn
 o

ff 
th

e 
jo

in
t h

ea
lth

 a
nd

 s
oc

ia
l c

ar
e 

pl
an

 fo
r s

ub
m

is
si

on
 to

 th
e 

N
H

S
 

E
ng

la
nd

 a
re

a 
te

am
? 

•
H

as
 th

e 
si

ze
 o

f t
he

 p
oo

le
d 

bu
dg

et
 b

ee
n 

cl
ar

ifi
ed

? 
•

Is
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

co
lla

bo
ra

tin
g 

w
ith

 it
s 

pa
rt

ne
r b

od
ie

s 
to

 w
or

k 
th

ro
ug

h 
fu

nd
in

g 
an

d 
de

liv
er

y 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
? 

•
H

av
e 

ro
le

s 
an

d 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
 b

ee
n 

de
fin

ed
 a

nd
 u

nd
er

st
oo

d 
fo

r t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
its

 p
ar

tn
er

 C
C

G
s,

 N
H

S
 T

ru
st

s 
an

d 
th

e 
H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 B
oa

rd
? 

 

53



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
10

 
10

 

A
us

te
rit

y 
co

nt
in

ue
d 
–

 fu
rt

he
r c

ut
s i

n 
sp

en
di

ng
 p

ow
er

s 

L
o

ca
l G

o
ve

rn
m

en
t G

u
id

an
ce

 

F
in

al
 lo

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

fi
n

an
ce

 s
et

tl
em

en
t 2

01
4/

15
 

 O
n 

5 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

 th
e 

go
ve

rn
m

en
t p

ub
lis

he
d 

th
e 

fin
al

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t f

in
an

ce
 s

et
tle

m
en

t f
or

 2
01

4/
15

. T
hi

s 
co

nf
irm

ed
 th

e 
pr

op
os

al
s 

la
id

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
na

l f
in

an
ce

 s
et

tle
m

en
t. 

T
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 p

ro
po

se
d 

th
at

 a
ny

 c
ou

nc
il 

ta
x 

in
cr

ea
se

s 
m

ad
e 

by
 b

ill
in

g 
or

 p
re

ce
pt

in
g 

au
th

or
iti

es
 o

f 2
 p

er
 c

en
t o

r 
m

or
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
a 

re
fe

re
nd

um
. T

hi
s 

pr
op

os
al

 n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ed

 b
y 

P
ar

lia
m

en
t. 

 E
xc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
G

re
at

er
 L

on
do

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 th
e 

sp
en

di
ng

 p
ow

er
 fo

r l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

 w
ill

 f
al

l b
y 

2.
9%

 in
 2

01
4/

15
 c

om
p a

re
d 

to
 

20
13

/1
4.

 A
s 

in
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s,
 c

ou
nc

ils
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

th
ei

r 
fu

nd
in

g 
re

du
ct

io
n 

ca
pp

ed
 a

t 6
.9

%
. I

nd
ic

at
iv

e 
fu

nd
in

g 
le

ve
ls

 fo
r 2

01
5/

16
 h

av
e 

al
so

 
be

en
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 a

ss
is

t l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
w

ith
 th

ei
r 

m
ed

iu
m

 te
rm

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g.
 T

he
 s

et
tle

m
en

t w
ill

 b
e 

fin
al

is
ed

 in
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
14

. 
 

54



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
11

 
11

 

79
%

 o
f 

C
ou

nc
ils

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
e 

Ti
pp

in
g 

Po
in

t s
oo

n 
 G

ra
n

t T
h

o
rn

to
n

 

20
16

 t
ip

p
in

g
 p

o
in

t?
 C

h
al

le
n

g
in

g
 th

e 
cu

rr
en

t 
 T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 h

tt
p

:/
/w

w
w

.g
ra

n
t-

th
o

rn
to

n
.c

o
.u

k/
G

lo
b

al
/P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

_p
d

f/
L

G
-F

in
an

ci
al

-R
es

ili
en

ce
-2

01
6-

ti
p

p
in

g
-p

o
in

t.
p

d
f i

s 
th

e 
th

ird
 in

 
an

 a
nn

ua
l s

er
ie

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
ss

es
se

s 
w

he
th

er
 E

ng
lis

h 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ha

ve
 th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ei

r 
su

st
ai

na
bl

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

fu
tu

re
. 

 Lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ha
ve

 s
o 

fa
r m

et
 th

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 o
f p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r b

ud
ge

t r
ed

uc
tio

ns
. H

ow
ev

er
, s

om
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 a

re
 p

re
di

ct
in

g 
re

ac
hi

ng
 

tip
pi

ng
 p

oi
nt

, w
he

n 
th

e 
pr

es
su

re
 b

ec
om

es
 a

cu
te

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l f
ai

lu
re

 is
 a

 r
ea

l r
is

k.
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

ou
r 

re
vi

ew
 o

f f
or

ty
 p

er
 c

en
t o

f t
he

 s
ec

to
r,

 th
is

 
re

po
rt

 s
ho

w
s 

th
at

 s
ev

en
ty

 n
in

e 
pe

r 
ce

nt
 o

f l
oc

al
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

tic
ip

at
e 

so
m

e 
fo

rm
 o

f t
ip

pi
ng

 p
oi

nt
 in

 2
01

5/
16

 o
r 

20
16

/1
7.

  
 O

ur
 re

po
rt

 ra
te

s 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
in

 fo
ur

 a
re

as
 -

 k
ey

 in
di

ca
to

rs
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
, s

tr
at

eg
ic

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
la

nn
in

g,
 fi

na
nc

ia
l g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
an

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ol
. I

t a
ls

o 
id

en
tif

ie
s 

a 
se

rie
s 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
l ‘

tip
pi

ng
 p

oi
nt

 s
ce

na
rio

s’
 s

uc
h 

as
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
no

 lo
ng

er
 b

ei
ng

 a
bl

e 
to

 m
ee

t 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

to
 d

el
iv

er
 a

 r
an

ge
 o

f s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

 O
ur

 re
po

rt
 a

ls
o 

su
gg

es
t s

om
e 

of
 th

e 
ke

y 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

fo
r l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

in
 r

es
po

nd
in

g 
to

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

e 
of

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 fi

na
nc

ia
lly

 s
us

ta
in

ab
le

. 
T

hi
s 

in
cl

ud
es

 a
 r

el
en

tle
ss

 fo
cu

s 
on

 g
en

er
at

in
g 

ad
di

tio
na

l s
ou

rc
es

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
 in

co
m

e,
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

ef
fic

ie
nc

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
sh

ar
ed

 s
er

vi
ce

s,
 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pa

rt
ne

rs
hi

ps
 a

nd
 w

id
er

 r
e-

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n.

 
 

55



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
12

 
12

 

A
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
M

od
el

s –
 a

re
 y

ou
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
m

os
t o

f 
th

em
? 

G
ra

n
t T

h
o

rn
to

n
 

A
lt

er
n

at
iv

e 
d

el
iv

er
y 

m
o

d
el

s 
in

 lo
ca

l g
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
 T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
: h

ttp
://

w
w

w
.g

ra
nt

-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k/

en
/P

ub
lic

at
io

ns
/2

01
4/

R
es

po
nd

in
g-

to
-t

he
-c

ha
lle

ng
e-

al
te

rn
at

iv
e-

de
liv

er
y-

m
od

el
s-

in
-lo

ca
l-

go
ve

rn
m

en
t/ 

 d
is

cu
ss

es
 th

e 
m

ai
n 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

de
liv

er
y 

m
od

el
s 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
to

 lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

T
he

se
 a

re
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ou
r 

re
ce

nt
 c

lie
nt

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t c
lie

nt
s.

 It
 a

im
s 

to
 a

ss
is

t o
th

er
s 

as
 th

ey
 d

ev
el

op
 th

ei
r 

op
tio

ns
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t i

nn
ov

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

. 
 Lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t h
as

 in
cr

ea
se

d 
th

e 
va

rie
ty

 a
nd

 n
um

be
r o

f a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

de
liv

er
y 

m
od

el
s 

it 
us

es
 in

 r
ec

en
t y

ea
rs

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

hi
ps

 w
ith

 o
th

er
 p

ub
lic

 b
od

ie
s 

an
d 

pr
iv

at
e 

se
ct

or
 o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

, a
s 

w
el

l a
s 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 n

ew
 p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r a

nd
 n

on
-p

ub
lic

 s
ec

to
r 

en
tit

ie
s.

 W
ith

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
us

te
rit

y 
se

t t
o 

co
nt

in
ue

, i
t i

s 
im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

co
nt

in
ue

 in
no

va
tin

g,
 if

 th
ey

 a
re

 to
 r

em
ai

n 
fin

an
ci

al
ly

 
re

si
lie

nt
 a

nd
 c

om
m

is
si

on
 b

et
te

r q
ua

lit
y 

se
rv

ic
es

 a
t r

ed
uc

ed
 c

os
t. 

 T
hi

s 
re

po
rt

 is
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
br

ie
f c

lie
nt

 s
ur

ve
y 

an
d 

w
or

k 
w

ith
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

cl
ie

nt
s 

an
d:

 
 •

O
ut

lin
es

 th
e 

m
ai

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
de

liv
er

y 
m

od
el

s 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

to
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
•

A
im

s 
to

 a
ss

is
t o

th
er

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

as
 th

ey
 d

ev
el

op
 th

ei
r 

op
tio

ns
 a

nd
 im

pl
em

en
t i

nn
ov

at
io

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

  
•

C
on

si
de

rs
 a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f r
is

k.
 

 
 

56



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
13

 
13

 

W
el

fa
re

 re
fo

rm
s –

 w
ha

t y
ou

 th
in

k 
of

 it
 so

 fa
r?

 
G

ra
n

t T
h

o
rn

to
n

 

R
ea

p
in

g
 t

h
e 

b
en

ef
it

s:
 fi

rs
t i

m
p

re
ss

io
n

s 
o

f 
th

e 
im

p
ac

t o
f 

w
el

fa
re

 r
ef

o
rm

.  
 T

he
 p

ot
en

tia
l s

co
pe

 o
f t

hi
s 

to
pi

c 
is

 b
ro

ad
, s

o 
ou

r 
re

po
rt

, f
oc

us
es

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 a
nd

 m
an

ag
er

ia
l a

sp
ec

ts
 o

f w
el

fa
re

 r
ef

or
m

. T
hi

s 
in

vo
lv

es
: 

•
U

nd
er

st
an

di
ng

 th
e 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 c

ur
re

nt
ly

 fa
ci

ng
 lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

 in
 r

eg
ar

d 
to

 w
el

fa
re

 r
ef

or
m

 a
nd

 w
ha

t 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
oi

ng
 to

 m
ee

t t
hi

s 
ch

al
le

ng
e 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
 s

tr
at

eg
y,

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
an

d 
ne

w
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

. 
•

R
ep

or
tin

g 
on

 th
e 

ea
rly

 in
di

ca
tio

ns
 o

f e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 th
es

e 
m

ea
su

re
s 

an
d 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f r
ef

or
m

. 
•

P
ro

vi
di

ng
 e

ar
ly

 in
si

gh
t i

nt
o 

ch
al

le
ng

es
 fa

ci
ng

 th
es

e 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 in

 th
e 

ne
ar

 fu
tu

re
. 

 W
e 

ha
ve

 p
ul

le
d 

to
ge

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

fr
om

 a
 v

ar
ie

ty
 o

f s
ou

rc
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 o

ur
 r

eg
ul

ar
 c

on
ve

rs
at

io
ns

 a
cr

os
s 

th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 

ho
us

in
g 

se
ct

or
s 

an
d 

su
rv

ey
in

g 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
ho

us
in

g 
as

so
ci

at
io

ns
 in

 E
ng

la
nd

. 
 W

e 
fo

un
d 

th
at

: 
•

In
 g

en
er

al
, o

rg
an

is
at

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 v

er
y 

ac
tiv

e 
in

 e
ng

ag
in

g 
w

ith
 s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s 

an
d 

pu
tti

ng
 in

 p
la

ce
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
s 

to
 im

pl
em

en
t s

pe
ci

fic
 r

ef
or

m
s.

 A
 m

in
or

ity
 o

f o
rg

an
is

at
io

ns
 d

id
 n

ot
 fu

lly
 e

xp
lo

it 
al

l t
he

 o
pt

io
ns

 o
pe

n 
to

 th
em

 in
 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
fo

r r
ef

or
m

. 
•

S
o 

fa
r,

 th
e 

in
di

ca
tio

n 
is

 th
at

 th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f r
ef

or
m

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
ed

 b
y 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

pa
rt

ne
rs

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

an
ag

ed
 e

ffe
ct

iv
el

y.
 T

hi
s 

m
ay

 
be

 b
ec

au
se

 th
e 

fu
ll 

im
pa

ct
 h

as
 n

ot
 y

et
 b

ee
n 

fe
lt.

 S
om

e 
w

or
ry

in
g 

si
gn

s 
ar

e 
em

er
gi

ng
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 r
is

in
g 

re
nt

al
 a

rr
ea

rs
, h

om
el

es
sn

es
s 

an
d 

re
lia

nc
e 

on
 fo

od
 b

an
ks

, w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 b

e 
lin

ke
d 

to
 th

e 
re

fo
rm

s.
 

•
Lo

ok
in

g 
ah

ea
d,

 fu
rt

he
r r

ef
or

m
s,

 s
uc

h 
as

 th
e 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 u
ni

ve
rs

al
 c

re
di

t a
nd

 th
e 

m
ov

e 
to

 d
ire

ct
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 p
re

se
nt

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t 

un
ce

rt
ai

nt
ie

s 
an

d 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 o
ve

r 
th

e 
ne

xt
 fe

w
 y

ea
rs

. 
 

57



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
14

 
14

 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

re
co

gn
ise

 a
 P

FI
? 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

P
ri

va
te

 F
in

an
ce

 In
it

ia
ti

ve
 S

ch
em

es
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
s 

 
 T

he
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t f
in

an
ci

al
 r

ep
or

tin
g 

m
an

ua
l (

F
R

eM
) 

an
d 

th
e 

Lo
ca

l G
ov

er
nm

en
t C

IP
F

A
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

ha
ve

 n
ow

 a
do

pt
ed

 IP
S

A
S

 3
2 

(I
nt

er
na

tio
na

l p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

st
an

da
rd

s)
 –

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

ce
ss

io
n 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
. 

 P
re

vi
ou

sl
y 

un
de

r 
IA

S
 1

7 
(I

nt
er

na
tio

na
l A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 –
 L

ea
se

s 
),

 th
e 

re
co

gn
iti

on
 p

oi
nt

 fo
r a

n 
as

se
t a

nd
 a

 li
ab

ili
ty

 in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 fo

r s
uc

h 
a 

sc
he

m
e 

w
as

 a
t t

he
 c

om
m

en
ce

m
en

t d
at

e 
of

 th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

, w
he

n 
th

e 
as

se
t w

as
 h

an
de

d 
ov

er
 to

 th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 s

ec
to

r a
nd

 
re

ad
y 

fo
r u

se
. 

 N
ow

 u
nd

er
 IP

S
A

S
 3

2,
 th

e 
re

co
gn

iti
on

 p
oi

nt
 is

 w
he

n:
 

•
it 

is
 p

ro
ba

bl
e 

th
at

 fu
tu

re
 e

co
no

m
ic

 b
en

ef
its

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

as
se

t w
ill

 f
lo

w
 to

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
n 

•
th

e 
co

st
 o

f t
he

 a
ss

et
 c

an
 b

e 
m

ea
su

re
d 

re
lia

bl
y.

 
 

T
hi

s 
su

gg
es

ts
 th

at
 s

om
e 

au
th

or
iti

es
 m

ay
 n

ee
d 

to
 c

on
si

de
r 

re
co

gn
is

in
g 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
nc

es
si

on
 a

ss
et

s 
du

rin
g 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ph
as

e 
as

 a
ss

et
s 

un
de

r c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
 In

 re
ac

hi
ng

 a
 ju

dg
em

en
t a

s 
to

 w
he

th
er

 to
 re

co
gn

is
e 

an
 a

ss
et

 u
nd

er
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 w
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

to
 

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

ex
te

nt
 to

 w
hi

ch
 th

ey
 b

ea
r 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

ris
k 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 th
ey

 c
an

 g
et

 re
lia

bl
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 th

e 
co

st
 o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fr

om
 th

e 
op

er
at

or
. 

 

58



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
15

 
15

 

K
ee

pi
ng

 y
ou

r P
FI

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

up
 to

 d
at

e 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

P
ri

va
te

 F
in

an
ce

 In
it

ia
ti

ve
 S

ch
em

es
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
o

n
ce

ss
io

n
s 

 
 U

pd
at

in
g 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

od
el

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l p

ha
se

 
M

os
t a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
de

riv
e 

th
ei

r 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

en
tr

ie
s 

fr
om

 a
n 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

od
el

 w
hi

ch
, i

n 
tu

rn
, i

s 
de

riv
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

op
er

at
or

s 
co

st
in

g 
m

od
el

. T
he

 
in

iti
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

m
od

el
 w

ill
 h

av
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 r

an
ge

 o
f a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
, s

uc
h 

as
 in

fla
tio

na
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

s.
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 u
pd

at
e 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
m

od
el

 fo
r a

ct
ua

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n,
 s

uc
h 

as
 in

fla
tio

na
ry

 in
cr

ea
se

s 
an

d 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 v

ar
ia

tio
ns

, d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

.  
 D

is
cl

os
in

g 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f i

nf
la

tio
n 

on
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
 

W
e 

ex
pe

ct
 a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 d
is

cl
os

e 
th

e 
im

pa
ct

 o
f i

nf
la

tio
n 

on
 th

ei
r 

se
rv

ic
e 

co
nc

es
si

on
 c

om
m

itm
en

ts
. T

he
se

 c
om

m
itm

en
ts

 a
re

 a
ffe

ct
ed

 b
y:

 
•

pa
st

 in
fla

tio
n 

– 
pr

ev
io

us
 p

ric
e 

ris
es

 w
ill

 b
e 

bu
ilt

 in
to

 fu
tu

re
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 
•

flu
ct

ua
tio

ns
 in

 fu
tu

re
 in

fla
tio

n 
– 

th
is

 g
iv

es
 r

is
e 

to
 u

nc
er

ta
in

tie
s 

ab
ou

t f
ut

ur
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

.  
  D

is
cl

os
in

g 
th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
se

rv
ic

e 
co

nc
es

si
on

 li
ab

ili
ty

 
S

er
vi

ce
 c

on
ce

ss
io

n 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s 

ar
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 in
st

ru
m

en
ts

. T
he

re
fo

re
, w

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
to

 d
is

cl
os

e 
th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
lia

bi
lit

y 
un

le
ss

 th
is

 is
 n

ot
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
ca

rr
yi

ng
 v

al
ue

. I
n 

m
os

t c
as

es
 w

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t t

he
 fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

fo
r o

pe
ra

tio
na

l s
ch

em
es

 to
 b

e 
hi

gh
er

 th
an

 th
e 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 v
al

ue
. T

hi
s 

is
 b

ec
au

se
 o

nc
e 

a 
sc

he
m

e 
is

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l, 

au
th

or
iti

es
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 lo
w

er
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s 

fo
r 

re
fin

an
ci

ng
. T

hi
s 

is
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
pr

e-
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
 re

fle
ct

s 
th

e 
ris

ks
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
w

ith
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 
 

59



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
16

 
16

 

Re
va

lu
in

g 
yo

ur
 a

ss
et

s 
–
 c

la
rif

ic
at

io
n 

of
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
gu

id
an

ce
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

P
ro

p
er

ty
, p

la
n

t 
an

d
 e

q
u

ip
m

en
t 

va
lu

at
io

n
s 

 
 T

he
 2

01
3/

14
 C

od
e 

ha
s 

cl
ar

ifi
ed

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r v

al
ui

ng
 p

ro
pe

rt
y,

 p
la

nt
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 n
ow

 s
ta

te
s 

ex
pl

ic
itl

y 
th

at
 re

va
lu

at
io

ns
 

m
us

t b
e 

's
uf

fic
ie

nt
ly

 r
eg

ul
ar

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 th

e 
ca

rr
yi

ng
 a

m
ou

nt
 d

oe
s 

no
t d

iff
er

 m
at

er
ia

lly
 fr

om
 th

at
 w

hi
ch

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
de

te
rm

in
ed

 u
si

ng
 th

e 
fa

ir 
va

lu
e 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
pe

rio
d.

' T
hi

s 
m

ea
ns

 th
at

 a
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
y 

w
ill

 n
ee

d 
to

 s
at

is
fy

 it
se

lf 
th

at
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 a

ss
et

s 
in

 it
s 

ba
la

nc
e 

sh
ee

t i
s 

no
t m

at
er

ia
lly

 d
iff

er
en

t f
ro

m
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 th
at

 w
ou

ld
 b

e 
gi

ve
n 

by
 a

 fu
ll 

va
lu

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t o
n 

31
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4.
 T

hi
s 

is
 li

ke
ly

 
to

 b
e 

a 
co

m
pl

ex
 a

na
ly

si
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ig
ht

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

:  
•

th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 a

ut
ho

rit
y'

s 
pr

op
er

ty
 p

or
tfo

lio
 a

t 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

 
•

th
e 

re
su

lts
 o

f r
ec

en
t r

ev
al

ua
tio

ns
 a

nd
 w

ha
t t

hi
s 

m
ig

ht
 m

ea
n 

fo
r t

he
 v

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 p

ro
pe

rt
y 

th
at

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
re

ce
nt

ly
 v

al
ue

d 
 

•
ge

ne
ra

l i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
on

 m
ar

ke
t p

ric
es

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
co

st
s 

 
•

th
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

 m
at

er
ia

lit
y 

in
 it

s 
w

id
es

t s
en

se
 -

 w
he

th
er

 a
n 

is
su

e 
w

ou
ld

 in
flu

en
ce

 th
e 

vi
ew

 o
f a

 r
ea

de
r 

of
 th

e 
ac

co
un

ts
.  

 T
he

 C
od

e 
al

so
 fo

llo
w

s 
th

e 
w

or
di

ng
 in

 IA
S

 1
6 

m
or

e 
cl

os
el

y 
in

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 fo
r v

al
ui

ng
 c

la
ss

es
 o

f a
ss

et
s:

  
•

ite
m

s 
w

ith
in

 a
 c

la
ss

 o
f p

ro
pe

rt
y,

 p
la

nt
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t a
re

 to
 b

e 
re

va
lu

ed
 s

im
ul

ta
ne

ou
sl

y 
to

 a
vo

id
 s

el
ec

tiv
e 

re
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 a

ss
et

s 
an

d 
th

e 
re

po
rt

in
g 

of
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 th

at
 a

re
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f c

os
ts

 a
nd

 v
al

ue
s 

as
 a

t d
iff

er
en

t d
at

es
  

•
a 

cl
as

s 
of

 a
ss

et
s 

m
ay

 b
e 

re
va

lu
ed

 o
n 

a 
ro

lli
ng

 b
as

is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

re
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
cl

as
s 

of
 a

ss
et

s 
is

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 w

ith
in

 a
 s

ho
rt

 p
er

io
d 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
ed

 th
e 

re
va

lu
at

io
ns

 a
re

 k
ep

t u
p 

to
 d

at
e.

  
 T

he
re

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
m

uc
h 

de
ba

te
 o

n 
w

ha
t i

s 
a 

sh
or

t p
er

io
d 

an
d 

w
he

th
er

 a
ss

et
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 d

ef
in

ed
 a

s 
cl

as
se

s 
fo

r v
al

ua
tio

n 
pu

rp
os

es
 

sh
ou

ld
 a

ls
o 

be
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 s
ep

ar
at

el
y 

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. T

he
se

 c
on

si
de

ra
tio

ns
 a

re
 s

ec
on

da
ry

 to
 th

e 
re

qu
ire

m
en

t t
ha

t t
he

 c
ar

ry
in

g 
va

lu
e 

do
es

 n
ot

 d
iff

er
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 fr
om

 th
e 

fa
ir 

va
lu

e.
 H

ow
ev

er
, w

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t a

ud
ito

rs
 to

 re
po

rt
 to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
w

he
re

, 
fo

r a
 m

at
er

ia
l a

ss
et

 c
la

ss
:  

•
al

l a
ss

et
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
cl

as
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

ll 
va

lu
ed

 in
 th

e 
sa

m
e 

ye
ar

  
•

th
e 

cl
as

s 
of

 a
ss

et
 is

 n
ot

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 s

ep
ar

at
el

y 
in

 th
e 

pr
op

er
ty

, p
la

nt
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t n
ot

e.
  

 

60



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
17

 
17

 

E
st

im
at

in
g 

th
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

f 
bu

sin
es

s r
at

e 
ap

pe
al

s 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

B
u

si
n

es
s 

ra
te

 a
p

p
ea

ls
 p

ro
vi

si
o

n
s 

 
 Lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
lia

bl
e 

fo
r s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l a
pp

ea
ls

 a
ga

in
st

 b
us

in
es

s 
ra

te
s.

 T
he

y 
sh

ou
ld

, t
he

re
fo

re
, r

ec
og

ni
se

 a
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r 

th
ei

r 
be

st
 

es
tim

at
e 

of
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 th
at

 b
us

in
es

se
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ov

er
ch

ar
ge

d 
up

 to
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4.
 

  H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

re
 a

re
 p

ra
ct

ic
al

 d
iff

ic
ul

tie
s 

w
hi

ch
 m

ea
n 

th
at

 m
ak

in
g 

a 
re

lia
bl

e 
es

tim
at

e 
fo

r t
he

 to
ta

l a
m

ou
nt

 th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ov

er
ch

ar
ge

d 
is

 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g:
  

•
th

e 
ap

pe
al

s 
pr

oc
es

s 
is

 m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

V
al

ua
tio

n 
O

ffi
ce

 A
ge

nc
y 

(V
O

A
) a

nd
 s

o 
lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
re

lia
nt

 o
n 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 
to

 th
em

 b
y 

th
e 

V
O

A
  

•
so

m
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

es
 m

ay
 h

av
e 

be
en

 o
ve

rc
ha

rg
ed

 b
ut

 n
ot

 y
et

 m
ad

e 
an

 a
pp

ea
l. 

 
 W

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t l

oc
al

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s:

  
•

to
 w

or
k 

w
ith

 th
e 

V
O

A
 to

 m
ak

e 
su

re
 th

at
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
ey

 n
ee

d 
 

•
w

he
re

 a
pp

ea
ls

 h
av

e 
be

en
 m

ad
e,

 to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
a 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r e

st
im

at
in

g 
a 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
an

d 
to

 a
pp

ly
 th

is
 m

et
ho

do
lo

gy
 c

on
si

st
en

tly
 

•
w

he
re

 a
pp

ea
ls

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
m

ad
e:

  
   

  -
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
th

e 
ex

te
nt

 to
 w

hi
ch

 a
 r

el
ia

bl
e 

es
tim

at
e 

ca
n 

be
 m

ad
e 

(f
or

 e
xa

m
pl

e,
 in

 r
el

at
io

n 
to

 m
aj

or
 b

us
in

es
se

s)
  

   
  -

 to
 re

co
gn

is
e 

a 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

w
he

re
 a

 r
el

ia
bl

e 
es

tim
at

e 
ca

n 
be

 m
ad

e 
 

   
  -

 to
 d

is
cl

os
e 

a 
co

nt
in

ge
nt

 li
ab

ili
ty

 w
he

re
 a

 r
el

ia
bl

e 
es

tim
at

e 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
 

   
  -

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 r
at

io
na

le
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 th
ei

r 
ju

dg
em

en
t t

ha
t a

 r
el

ia
bl

e 
es

tim
at

e 
ca

nn
ot

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
 

•
to

 re
vi

si
t t

he
 e

st
im

at
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

la
te

st
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

im
m

ed
ia

te
ly

 b
ef

or
e 

th
e 

au
di

t o
pi

ni
on

 is
 is

su
ed

. 
 

61



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
18

 
18

 

Re
po

rt
in

g 
th

e 
co

st
s o

f 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ea

lth
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

C
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 S

eR
C

O
P

 –
 n

ew
 p

u
b

lic
 h

ea
lt

h
 li

n
e 

 S
eR

C
O

P
 fo

r 2
01

3/
14

 in
tr

od
uc

es
 a

 n
ew

 c
os

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 li

ne
 fo

r '
P

ub
lic

 h
ea

lth
'. 

T
hi

s 
ha

s 
be

en
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 to
 re

fle
ct

 n
ew

 r
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

pl
ac

ed
 u

po
n 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

st
ru

ct
ur

in
g 

in
 th

e 
N

H
S

. W
e 

ex
pe

ct
 th

is
 n

ew
 s

er
vi

ce
 li

ne
 to

 b
e 

pr
es

en
te

d 
on

 th
e 

fa
ce

 o
f t

he
 C

IE
S

 
w

ith
in

 c
os

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
s.

 If
 th

er
e 

w
er

e 
m

at
er

ia
l a

m
ou

nt
s 

re
la

tin
g 

to
 th

is
 s

er
vi

ce
 in

 2
01

3/
14

, w
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t c
om

pa
ra

tiv
e 

fig
ur

es
 to

 b
e 

re
st

at
ed

.  
 

62



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
19

 
19

 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

fo
r p

en
sio

ns
 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 f
o

r 
an

d
 f

in
an

ci
n

g
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

o
ve

rn
m

en
t 

p
en

si
o

n
 s

ch
em

e 
co

st
s 

 
 A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
is

su
es

  
T

he
 2

01
3/

14
 C

od
e 

fo
llo

w
s 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 IA
S

 1
9 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
 fo

r d
ef

in
ed

 b
en

ef
it 

pe
ns

io
n 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
su

ch
 a

s 
th

os
e 

ar
is

in
g 

fr
om

 th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t p

en
si

on
 s

ch
em

e 
(L

G
P

S
).

 T
hi

s 
is

 a
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

po
lic

y 
an

d 
w

ill
 a

pp
ly

 r
et

ro
sp

ec
tiv

el
y.

  
T

he
 m

ai
n 

ch
an

ge
s 

w
e 

ex
pe

ct
 to

 s
ee

 a
re

:  
•

a 
re

al
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
ch

ar
ge

d 
in

 th
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 in

co
m

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 s
ta

te
m

en
t (

C
IE

S
) 

 
•

m
or

e 
de

ta
ile

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s.
  

 W
e 

do
 n

ot
 e

xp
ec

t c
ha

ng
es

 to
 b

al
an

ce
 s

he
et

 it
em

s 
(t

he
 n

et
 p

en
si

on
 li

ab
ili

ty
 a

nd
 p

en
si

on
 r

es
er

ve
 b

al
an

ce
).

 T
hi

s 
m

ea
ns

 th
at

 w
hi

ls
t w

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t t

he
 C

IE
S

 to
 b

e 
re

st
at

ed
, a

 th
ird

 b
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 is

 n
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

d.
 A

ct
ua

rie
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
ey

 n
ee

d 
to

 p
re

pa
re

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 r

es
ta

te
d 

co
m

pa
ra

tiv
es

.  
 F

in
an

ci
ng

 is
su

es
  

T
he

 a
m

ou
nt

 to
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

in
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r 
is

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 th

at
 is

 p
ay

ab
le

 fo
r t

ha
t f

in
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
as

 s
et

 o
ut

 in
 th

e 
ac

tu
ar

y'
s 

ra
te

s 
an

d 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e.
 S

om
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

ar
e 

co
ns

id
er

in
g 

pa
yi

ng
 p

en
si

on
 fu

nd
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 e
ar

ly
 in

 e
xc

ha
ng

e 
fo

r 
a 

di
sc

ou
nt

 b
ut

 n
ot

 c
ha

rg
in

g 
th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l f
un

d 
un

til
 la

te
r.

  
 Lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
m

us
t b

e 
sa

tis
fie

d 
th

at
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
ch

ar
ge

d 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d 

in
 a

 fi
na

nc
ia

l y
ea

r 
ar

e 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
pa

ya
bl

e 
fo

r t
ha

t y
ea

r.
 

W
he

re
 lo

ca
l a

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
in

g 
m

ak
in

g 
ea

rly
 p

ay
m

en
ts

, w
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t t
he

m
 to

 o
bt

ai
n 

le
ga

l a
dv

ic
e 

(e
ith

er
 in

te
rn

al
ly

 o
r 

ex
te

rn
al

ly
) 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
th

at
 a

re
 c

ha
rg

ea
bl

e 
to

 th
e 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d.

 W
e 

w
ou

ld
 e

xp
ec

t t
hi

s 
to

 in
cl

ud
e 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n 
of

:  
•

th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y'

s 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
s 

th
at

 a
re

 p
ay

ab
le

 b
y 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

to
 th

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
fu

nd
  

•
th

e 
ag

re
em

en
t b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

ac
tu

ar
y 

an
d 

th
e 

lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
as

 to
 w

he
n 

th
es

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
 

•
th

e 
w

or
di

ng
 in

 th
e 

ra
te

s 
an

d 
ad

ju
st

m
en

ts
 c

er
tif

ic
at

e 
se

tti
ng

 o
ut

 w
he

n 
am

ou
nt

s 
ar

e 
pa

ya
bl

e 
fo

r e
ac

h 
fin

an
ci

al
 y

ea
r.

  
 F

or
 e

xa
m

pl
e,

 if
 a

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ag

re
es

 to
 m

ak
e 

a 
pa

ym
en

t t
o 

th
e 

pe
ns

io
n 

fu
nd

 in
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

ye
ar

 a
nd

 p
ro

po
se

s 
to

 c
ha

rg
e 

th
is

 a
m

ou
nt

 to
 th

e 
ge

ne
ra

l f
un

d 
ov

er
 a

 th
re

e-
ye

ar
 p

er
io

d,
 w

e 
w

ou
ld

 e
xp

ec
t t

he
 r

at
es

 a
nd

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 c
er

tif
ic

at
e 

to
 s

ho
w

, u
na

m
bi

gu
ou

sl
y,

 th
at

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 

pa
ya

bl
e 

is
 s

pr
ea

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
th

re
e 

ye
ar

s.
  

 

63



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 
20

 
20

 

C
ha

ng
es

 to
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 se
rv

ic
es

 p
en

sio
n 

sc
he

m
e 

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 a
n

d
 a

u
d

it
 is

su
es

 

C
h

an
g

es
 t

o
 th

e 
L

o
ca

l G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
P

en
si

o
n

 S
ch

em
e 

 T
he

 P
ub

lic
 S

er
vi

ce
 P

en
si

on
s 

B
ill

 r
ec

ei
ve

d 
R

oy
al

 A
ss

en
t i

n 
A

pr
il 

20
13

, b
ec

om
in

g 
th

e 
P

ub
lic

 S
er

vi
ce

 P
en

si
on

s 
A

ct
 2

01
3 

(‘t
he

 A
ct

’).
  T

he
 A

ct
 

m
ak

es
 p

ro
vi

si
on

 fo
r n

ew
 p

ub
lic

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
en

si
on

 s
ch

em
es

 to
 b

e 
es

ta
bl

is
he

d 
in

 E
ng

la
nd

, W
al

es
 &

 S
co

tla
nd

.  
C

on
se

qu
en

t r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

la
id

 to
 in

tr
od

uc
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
LG

P
S

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
 a

nd
 W

al
es

 fr
om

 1
st

 A
pr

il 
20

14
. (

T
he

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 fo
r t

he
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 S
co

tla
nd

 h
av

e 
no

t y
et

 
be

en
 la

id
 a

nd
 w

ill
 o

nl
y 

im
pa

ct
 fr

om
 1

 A
pr

il 
20

15
).

  
 T

he
se

 in
tr

od
uc

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g:

 
•

a 
ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 a
 fi

na
l s

al
ar

y 
sc

he
m

e 
to

 a
 c

ar
ee

r a
ve

ra
ge

 s
ch

em
e 

•
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 5

0/
50

 o
pt

io
n 

w
he

re
by

 m
em

be
rs

 c
an

 c
ho

os
e 

to
 re

du
ce

 th
ei

r 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 b

y 
50

%
 to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 5
0%

 le
ss

 b
en

ef
it 

•
ca

lc
ul

at
io

n 
of

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

ac
tu

al
 s

al
ar

y 
w

hi
ch

 c
ou

ld
 le

ad
 to

 s
om

e 
st

af
f w

ith
 ir

re
gu

la
r 

pa
tte

rn
s 

of
 w

or
ki

ng
 m

ov
in

g 
be

tw
ee

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
ra

te
 b

an
di

ng
s 

on
 a

 r
eg

ul
ar

 b
as

is
  

•
ch

an
ge

s 
in

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

ra
te

s 
an

d 
ba

nd
in

gs
 

•
tr

an
si

tio
na

l p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

fo
r p

eo
pl

e 
re

tir
in

g 
w

ith
in

 1
0 

ye
ar

s 
of

 1
 A

pr
il 

20
14

 (
fu

rt
he

r r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 a
re

 s
til

l a
w

ai
te

d.
 

 
T

he
 a

bo
ve

 c
ha

ng
es

 h
av

e 
im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
ll 

em
pl

oy
er

s 
in

vo
lv

ed
 in

 th
e 

LG
P

S
 in

tr
od

uc
in

g 
re

qu
ire

d 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 th
ei

r p
ay

ro
ll 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
pe

ns
io

n 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 a

re
 c

al
cu

la
te

d 
co

rr
ec

tly
. T

hi
s 

ha
s 

co
ns

eq
ue

nt
 im

pl
ic

at
io

ns
 fo

r a
dm

in
is

te
rin

g 
au

th
or

iti
es

 to
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
e 

w
ith

 e
m

pl
oy

er
s 

an
d 

co
ns

id
er

 h
ow

 th
ey

 w
ill

 o
bt

ai
n 

as
su

ra
nc

e 
ov

er
 th

e 
ac

cu
ra

cy
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

et
en

es
s 

of
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 g
oi

ng
 fo

rw
ar

ds
 s

in
ce

 th
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
ns

 a
re

 
m

or
e 

co
m

pl
ex

 g
oi

ng
 fo

rw
ar

ds
 a

nd
 le

ss
 p

re
di

ct
ab

le
. I

n 
ad

di
tio

n 
ch

an
ge

s 
ar

e 
al

so
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

to
 p

en
si

on
 a

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n/
pa

ym
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
as

 w
el

l 
as

 m
uc

h 
m

or
e 

de
ta

ile
d 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
ar

ou
nd

 m
ai

nt
ai

ni
ng

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

en
si

on
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

fo
r a

ll 
m

em
be

rs
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
e 

co
rr

ec
t p

ay
m

en
t o

f f
ut

ur
e 

pe
ns

io
ns

. 
T

he
 A

ct
 a

ls
o 

re
qu

ire
s 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

lth
ou

gh
 re

gu
la

tio
ns

 fo
r t

he
 L

G
P

S
 h

av
e 

no
t y

et
 b

ee
n 

la
id

 fo
r t

he
se

 a
nd

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 a

re
 n

ot
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 b

e 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
un

til
 1

 A
pr

il 
20

15
.  

  
 

 

 
 

64



©
  2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
   

 

©
 2

01
4 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

UK
 L

LP
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

.  

'G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n'

 m
ea

ns
 G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
UK

 L
LP

, a
 li

m
ite

d 
lia

bi
lit

y 
pa

rtn
er

sh
ip

.  

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

is
 a

 m
em

be
r f

irm
 o

f G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l L
td

 
(G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l).

 R
ef

er
en

ce
s 

to
 'G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n'
 a

re
 

to
 th

e 
br

an
d 

un
de

r w
hi

ch
 th

e 
G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s 
op

er
at

e 
an

d 
re

fe
r t

o 
on

e 
or

 m
or

e 
m

em
be

r f
irm

s,
 a

s 
th

e 
co

nt
ex

t r
eq

ui
re

s.
 

G
ra

nt
 T

ho
rn

to
n 

In
te

rn
at

io
na

l a
nd

 th
e 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s 

ar
e 

no
t a

 
wo

rld
wi

de
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
. S

er
vi

ce
s 

ar
e 

de
liv

er
ed

 in
de

pe
nd

en
tly

 b
y 

m
em

be
r f

irm
s,

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 n

ot
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r t
he

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
or

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
 

of
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
. G

ra
nt

 T
ho

rn
to

n 
In

te
rn

at
io

na
l d

oe
s 

no
t p

ro
vi

de
 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 c

lie
nt

s.
  

gr
an

t-t
ho

rn
to

n.
co

.u
k 

65



66



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer on Tel (01432) 260167 

 

 

MEETING: AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING DATE: 10 MARCH 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: REVIEW OF THE STANDARDS PROCESS 

REPORT BY: SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL 
 

Alternative Options 

1. Remove panel meetings from the process and pass responsibility for investigating 
allegations to the monitoring officer.  

Advantages 
• This would meet the statutory requirement to have in place arrangements for 

Classification 

Open 

Key Decision  

This is not an executive decision.  

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To consider alternative options for the operation of the Council’s Standards process. 

Recommendation(s) 

THAT :  
(a) subject to consultation with the appointed independent persons and 

Herefordshire Association of Local Councils (HALC), a revised complaints 
process be recommended to Council which includes: 

• retention of the standards panel; and 
• that the standards panel in future considers only written evidence: and 

(b) delegated authority be given to the Solicitor to the Council, in consultation 
with the Chairman of Audit & Governance Committee to agree the final draft 
complaints process, following consultation, for recommendation to Council. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 8

67



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer on Tel (01432) 260167 

 

investigating allegations; 

• It would simplify the process. 

Disadvantages 
• Having one council officer responsible for receiving, assessing and investigating 

complaints could be perceived as not being open and transparent by the public 
and subject members; 

• In practice, the monitoring officer would need to appoint an investigating officer in 
cases where an investigation was necessary. This could prove costly and might 
still result in unacceptable delays. Investigations under the previous system 
involved a lengthy process of interviewing all parties and witnesses, and 
producing a written report. Investigations were unlikely to be completed within 
three months. 

2. Consider adopting another authority’s system.  

Many other authorities have adopted systems that largely replicate the previous 
regime. These systems tend to involve a standards committee and sub-committees, 
independent investigation officers and public hearings, or variations on that model. 
These are far more complex and time-consuming systems than the Herefordshire 
Council one. (See summary attached at Appendix 2). The model closest to the 
Herefordshire one is Staffordshire, which uses a similar panel arrangement but has 
the advantage that the panel meets to consider written submissions, rather than 
inviting the parties to attend.   

3. Retain the present system unchanged. 

 Advantages 
• This meets the statutory requirement to have in place arrangements for 

investigating allegations; 

• In comparison with other authorities, Herefordshire Council’s system appears 
much simpler and more straightforward. The vast majority of complaints are 
dealt with informally, without the need for a panel meeting. (Statistical 
information on standards complaints is attached at Appendix 1). Since the 
new regime was implemented, 35 complaints have been dealt with. Of these, 
27 (77%) were dealt with informally by the monitoring officer, eight were 
referred to a panel and four panel meetings were held. 

Disadvantages 
• Can be a lengthy process because of the need to set up meetings and 

arrange for attendance of all parties; 

• Duplicates work by enabling parties to present orally what has already been 
presented in writing; 

• Can be confrontational. 

Reasons for Recommendations 

4. The recommended option is to retain the system as it is, but for panel meetings to 
consider only written submissions. This would have the advantage that a date could be 

68



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer on Tel (01432) 260167 

 

set at an early stage in the process, and it would not require the presence of the parties 
to the complaint or any witnesses. It would meet the statutory requirement to have in 
place arrangements for investigation, without the need to appoint an independent 
investigation officer. It would also meet the statutory requirement relating to the 
appointment of an independent person.   

Key Considerations 

5. The Localism Act 2011 abolished the standards regime administered by Standards for 
England, under which local standards committees were established, together with the 
national code of conduct which was supported by a statutory scheme of sanctions. 
Following the removal of the previous regime, the council was required to adopt a new 
code of conduct, and to implement a process for handling complaints.  

6. Options for a new process for handling complaints were considered by the standards 
committee prior to its abolition on 30th June 2012, and their proposals for a new regime 
were considered by council on 20th July 2012. The new process was agreed with HALC, 
to ensure the involvement of town and parish councils. At the meeting of council on 20th 
July 2012, council resolved to: 

• adopt the code of conduct;  

• adopt the complaints process; and 

• extend the powers of the Audit and Governance Committee to enable it to determine 
complaints about member conduct. 

7. Currently the procedure for dealing with complaints provides for the monitoring officer to 
undertake an initial appraisal of the allegation. The monitoring officer attempts to resolve 
the complaint informally wherever possible and appropriate. Whether or not there 
appears to have been a breach of the code of conduct, the complaint may be resolved 
informally by, for example, providing advice or training, inviting an apology or mediation. 
The monitoring officer normally consults one of the council’s appointed independent 
persons as part of the initial appraisal. The majority of complaints are resolved informally 
and there is no right to request a review of the monitoring officer’s decision.   

8. If the complaint cannot be resolved informally and requires further investigation, it is 
referred to a panel chaired by an independent person. The other members of the panel 
are normally an elected member of Herefordshire Council and a town or parish council 
representative. The panel investigates the allegation by meeting to consider submissions 
made in person or in writing by the complainant, the subject member and the monitoring 
officer. Following the meeting, the independent person produces a report of the 
investigation. 

9. If the panel considers that the member has breached the code of conduct, the report 
makes a recommendation for resolving the complaint. The report and recommendations 
are presented to the council’s Audit and Governance Committee in the case of a 
member of Herefordshire Council, or to the relevant town or parish council in the case of 
a complaint against a town or parish council member. That body then decides whether to 
accept and action the recommendations.  

10. The Audit and Governance Committee has broad discretion about the action it can take, 
for example, censuring the member, reporting the findings to council for information or 
requiring the member to undergo training. However, it cannot fine, suspend or disqualify 
a member from membership of the authority itself. Town and parish councils have similar 

69



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer on Tel (01432) 260167 

 

discretion and powers.  

11. Both the Audit and Governance Committee, and town and parish councils, have the 
option to reject the recommendations of the standards panel. 

Reasons for reviewing the process 
 
12. The current procedure has now been in place for almost two years. When the current 

regime was introduced, it was recommended that it be periodically reviewed in the light 
of experience.  

13. Group leaders have expressed concerns that the standards panel involves a lengthy 
process, which is unsatisfactory for both complainants and members. They consider that 
the sanctions that can be applied to a member found by the panel to have breached the 
code of conduct are ineffectual, and do not justify the process. 

14. In November this Committee requested that alternative options for the operation of the 
Council’s Standards process should be prepared. 

Community Impact 

15. None 

Equality and Human Rights 

16. The recommendation pays due regard to the council’s public sector equality duty as set 
out below, having due regard to the need to: 

• eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct ... 
prohibited by or under this Act; 

• advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it; 

• foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
and persons who do not share it."  

Financial Implications 

17. Any financial implications arising from the proposed change to the complaints process 
would be minimal in terms of reduced expenses for attendance at panel meetings.  

Legal Implications 

18. In compliance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011, in July 2012 Council 
adopted a local code of conduct and a complaints process the latter having been 
devised in consultation with HALC as the process is used to handle complaints about 
town and parish councillors as well as this council’s own members. Where the council 
has decided to investigate an allegation, there is a statutory requirement to appoint an 
independent person and to take that person’s views into account after the council has 
investigated, but before it makes its decision; the proposed changes make no alteration 
to this element of the process. 

 

70



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer on Tel (01432) 260167 

 

19. In recommending the proposed changes to the complaints process regard must be had 
to both proportionality and fairness. Should there be circumstances where written 
submissions may present a barrier to engagement with the process, appropriate support 
must be made available. 

20.   No changes are currently proposed to the Code of Conduct, although members may 
wish to note that this will be reviewed as part of an ongoing programme to review the 
council’s constitution in the forthcoming year. 

Risk Management 

21. There is a risk that the proposed changes may reduce confidence in the fairness of the 
process. This will be mitigated by providing  appropriate support to ensure that the 
requirement for written submissions does not present a barrier to complaints being 
progressed. 

Consultees 

22. Subject to the views of the committee members, it is proposed to consult with appointed 
independent persons and HALC on the minor amendments proposed, prior to making 
any recommendation to Council. 

Appendices 

1. Standards complaints statistics 

2. Summary of standards processes of other authorities 

Background Papers 

• None  
 

71



72



  Annex 1 

 

Standards complaints: statistics 

2012  

After the introduction of the new process in July 2012, 15 complaints were received.  13 of these 
were dealt with by the monitoring officer (MO) and resolved informally. Two complaints were 
referred to a panel. They both related to the same subject member and similar issues. One panel 
meeting was held. 

2013 

In 2013, 36 complaints were received. 16 were withdrawn or invalid. Of the remaining 20 
complaints, 14 were dealt with by the monitoring officer and resolved informally. Six complaints 
were referred to a panel meeting. Three complaints related to the same subject member and were 
dealt with at one panel meeting. Two complaints related to the same subject member and the 
same matter and were dealt with by one panel meeting.  The final panel meeting dealt with one 
complaint.  

Timescales 

In the case of the two complaints that were referred to a panel in 2012, the first was received 28 
October 2012 and the second on 19 November 2012. Both complaints related to the same subject 
member and the same issue. The 12 week dates were 17 January 2013 and 10 February 2013 
respectively. The panel meeting took place on 4 February 2013. The panel meeting was within the 
12 week period for the second complaint. It was outside the 12 week period for the first complaint 
because that complaint was held over so that both complaints were dealt with together.   

In 2013, the three complaints linked complaints were dealt with by a panel meeting on 6 November 
2013.  This means that the times between receipt of the complaint and panel meeting were: 

Number Date received 12 week date Panel date Time after 12 week date 

13001 8 Jan 13 4 Apr 13 6 Nov 13 31 weeks 

13016 10 Apr 13 5 July 13 6 Nov 13 18 weeks 

13017 10 Apr 13 5 July 13 6 Nov 1 18 weeks 

13020 16 May 13 12 Aug 13 10 Oct 13 8 weeks 

13022 28 May 13 20 Aug 13 10 Oct 13 6 weeks 

13026 17 June 13 10 Sept 13 9 Oct 13 4 weeks 

 

Summary 

Year Received Dealt with MO Panel P/meetings 
2012 17 15 13 2 1 
2013 36 20 14 6 3 
Totals 53 35 27 (77%) 8  4 
 

73



74



A
n

n
e

x 
2

 

 

S
u
m
m
ar
y 
o
f 
S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s 
P
ro
ce
ss
es
 o
f 
O
th
er
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
es
 

A
u
th
o
ri
ty
 

S
ta
n
d
ar
d
s 
sy
st
em
 

G
lo
uc
es
te
rs
hi
re
 
M
on
ito
rin
g 
of
fic
er
, i
n 
co
ns
ul
ta
tio
n 
w
ith
 in
de
pe
nd
en
t p
er
so
n,
 m
ak
es
 in
iti
al
 a
ss
es
sm

en
t. 
M
ay
 d
ec
id
e 
no
 a
ct
io
n;
 r
ef
er
 to
 p
ol
ic
e;
 r
es
ol
ve
 

in
fo
rm
al
ly
 o
r 
re
fe
r 
fo
r 
in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n.
 If
 in
ve
st
ig
at
ed
, a
pp
oi
nt
 a
n 
in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
of
fic
er
, w
ho
 p
ro
du
ce
s 
a 
re
po
rt
. I
f b
re
ac
h 
fo
un
d,
 M
O
 m
ay
 

re
so
lv
e 
or
 r
ef
er
 to
 H
ea
rin
gs
 P
an
el
 (
a 
su
b-
co
m
m
itt
ee
 o
f A
 &
 G
).
 T
he
 p
an
el
 c
om

pr
is
es
 fi
ve
 p
ol
iti
ca
lly
 p
ro
po
rt
io
na
te
 m
em

be
rs
. P
an
el
 

ho
ld
s 
a 
he
ar
in
g 
an
d 
m
ak
es
 d
ec
is
io
n.
 N
ot
 c
le
ar
 w
he
th
er
 h
ea
rin
g 
is
 p
ub
lic
, b
ut
 a
s 
su
b-
co
m
m
itt
ee
 o
f A
 &
 G
, l
ik
el
y 
th
at
 it
 is
.  
 

W
or
ce
st
er
sh
ire
 

H
as
 a
 S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 a
nd
 E
th
ic
s 
C
om

m
itt
ee
. I
ni
tia
l a
ss
es
sm

en
t b
y 
M
O
. M

ay
 d
ec
id
e 
no
 a
ct
io
n,
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
or
 o
th
er
 a
ct
io
n.
 If
 

in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n,
 M
O
 a
pp
oi
nt
s 
an
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
of
fic
er
.  
In
ve
st
ig
at
or
 p
ro
du
ce
s 
dr
af
t r
ep
or
t f
or
 c
om

m
en
t b
y 
co
m
pl
ai
na
nt
 a
nd
 s
ub
je
ct
 

m
em

be
r,
 th
en
 fi
na
l r
ep
or
t f
or
 M
O
 w
hi
ch
 is
 p
re
se
nt
ed
 to
 th
e 
S
 &
 E
 C
om

m
itt
ee
. T
he
 c
om

m
itt
ee
 h
ol
ds
 a
 c
on
si
de
ra
tio
n 
he
ar
in
g,
 fo
llo
w
ed
, 

w
he
re
 a
 b
re
ac
h 
is
 id
en
tif
ie
d,
 b
y 
a 
fu
ll 
he
ar
in
g.
 H
ea
rin
gs
 a
re
 n
or
m
al
ly
 h
el
d 
in
 p
ub
lic
. 

S
hr
op
sh
ire
 

M
on
ito
rin
g 
of
fic
er
 m
ak
es
 in
iti
al
 a
ss
es
sm

en
t a
nd
 tr
ie
s 
to
 r
es
ol
ve
 in
fo
rm
al
ly
. I
f i
nv
es
tig
at
io
n 
re
qu
ire
d,
 M
O
 a
pp
oi
nt
s 
an
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 

of
fic
er
. I
nv
es
tig
at
or
 p
ro
du
ce
s 
dr
af
t r
ep
or
t f
or
 c
om

m
en
t, 
th
en
 fi
na
l r
ep
or
t t
o 
M
O
. I
f b
re
ac
h 
id
en
tif
ie
d,
 r
ep
or
t s
en
t t
o 
su
b-
co
m
m
itt
ee
 o
f 

th
e 
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 C
om

m
itt
ee
, a
nd
 a
 h
ea
rin
g 
is
 h
el
d.
 T
he
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 s
ub
-c
om

m
itt
ee
 c
om

pr
is
es
 th
re
e 
m
em

be
rs
 a
pp
oi
nt
ed
 o
n 
ad
 h
oc
 b
as
is
  

S
ta
ffo
rd
sh
ire
 

M
O
 m
ak
es
 in
iti
al
 a
ss
es
sm
en
t. 
If 
ap
pa
re
nt
 b
re
ac
h,
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
 r
ef
er
re
d 
to
 p
an
el
 c
om

pr
is
in
g 
fiv
e 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he
 c
ou
nc
il’
s 
A
ud
it 
an
d 

S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 C
om

m
itt
ee
. P
an
el
 m
ee
ts
 to
 c
on
si
de
r 
w
rit
te
n 
su
bm

is
si
on
s,
 th
en
 r
ep
or
ts
 fi
nd
in
gs
 to
 A
 &
 S
 C
om

m
itt
ee
.  

C
he
sh
ire
 E
as
t 

F
ou
r 
In
de
pe
nd
en
t P
er
so
ns
. P
oo
l o
f 1
5 
m
em

be
rs
 o
f A
 &
 G
 to
 s
el
ec
t p
an
el
 a
nd
 s
ub
-c
om

m
itt
ee
 m
em

be
rs
 fr
om

. C
om

pl
ai
nt
 r
ef
er
re
d 
to
 A
 

&
 G
 In
iti
al
 A
ss
es
sm

en
t P
an
el
. P
an
el
 d
ec
id
es
 w
he
th
er
 to
 ta
ke
 n
o 
ac
tio
n,
 r
ef
er
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
 fo
r 
lo
ca
l r
es
ol
ut
io
n;
 r
ef
er
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
 fo
r 
fo
rm
al
 

in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
by
 e
xt
er
na
l i
nv
es
tig
at
or
; r
ef
er
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
 to
 p
ol
ic
e 
or
 o
th
er
 r
el
ev
an
t r
eg
ul
at
or
y 
ag
en
cy
. L
oc
al
 R
es
ol
ut
io
n 
is
 a
n 
ad
 h
oc
 

pa
ne
l o
f t
hr
ee
 m
em

be
rs
 p
lu
s 
in
de
pe
nd
en
t p
er
so
n,
 w
hi
ch
 m
ee
ts
 in
 p
ub
lic
. C
om

pl
ai
na
nt
 &
 s
ub
je
ct
 m
em

be
r,
 p
lu
s 
an
y 
w
itn
es
se
s 
at
te
nd
. 

P
an
el
 m
ay
 c
on
cl
ud
e 
co
m
pl
ai
nt
 a
nd
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
sa
nc
tio
ns
, o
r 
re
fe
r 
fo
r 
fo
rm
al
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n.
 F
or
 fo
rm
al
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n,
 a
n 
in
de
pe
nd
en
t 

in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
of
fic
er
 is
 a
pp
oi
nt
ed
. I
f p
os
si
bl
e 
br
ea
ch
, c
om

pl
ai
nt
 r
ef
er
re
d 
to
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 H
ea
rin
g 
S
ub
-c
om

m
itt
ee
, a
nd
 a
 p
ub
lic
 h
ea
rin
g 
is
 

he
ld
. T
he
re
 is
 a
 r
ig
ht
 o
f a
pp
ea
l a
ga
in
st
 th
e 
he
ar
in
g 
S
ub
-c
om

m
itt
ee
 d
ec
is
io
n.
 A
pp
ea
ls
 P
an
el
 is
 th
re
e 
di
ffe
re
nt
 A
 &
 G
 m
em

be
rs
 p
lu
s 

in
de
pe
nd
en
t p
er
so
n.
 A
pp
ea
ls
 p
an
el
 c
on
du
ct
s 
a 
co
m
pl
et
e 
re
co
ns
id
er
at
io
n 
of
 th
e 
w
ho
le
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
. T
he
ir 
de
ci
si
on
 is
 fi
na
l. 
 

B
ra
ck
ne
ll 
F
or
es
t 
C
ou
nc
il 
ha
s 
a 
st
an
da
rd
s 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 m
ad
e 
up
 o
f f
ou
r 
in
de
pe
nd
en
t p
er
so
ns
, t
hr
ee
 b
or
ou
gh
 c
ou
nc
ill
or
s 
an
d 
on
e 
pa
ris
h 
co
un
ci
llo
r.
 W
he
n 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
 r
ec
ei
ve
d,
 M
O
 c
on
su
lts
 th
e 
ch
ai
rm
an
 o
f t
he
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 c
om

m
itt
ee
. T
he
y 
de
ci
de
 w
he
th
er
 to
 ta
ke
 n
o 
ac
tio
n,
 r
ef
er
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
 fo
r 

in
fo
rm
al
 r
es
ol
ut
io
n 
or
 r
ef
er
 fo
r 
fo
rm
al
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n.
 If
 fo
rm
al
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n,
 M
O
 a
pp
oi
nt
s 
an
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
of
fic
er
.  
If 
br
ea
ch
 fo
un
d 
an
d 

in
fo
rm
al
 a
ct
io
n 
no
t a
pp
ro
pr
ia
te
, c
om

pl
ai
nt
 r
ef
er
re
d 
fo
r 
fu
ll 
he
ar
in
g 
be
fo
re
 th
e 
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 C
om

m
itt
ee
.  

C
or
nw
al
l 

C
ou
nc
il 
ha
s 
a 
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 w
ith
 2
9 
M
em

be
rs
: 9
 m
em

be
rs
 o
f C
or
nw
al
l C
ou
nc
il,
 1
0 
in
de
pe
nd
en
t m

em
be
rs
 a
nd
 1
0 

pa
ris
h/
to
w
n 
an
d 
ci
ty
 c
ou
nc
il 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
. I
nd
ep
en
de
nt
 m
em

be
rs
 a
nd
 p
ar
is
h/
to
w
n 
an
d 
ci
ty
 c
ou
nc
il 
re
pr
es
en
ta
tiv
es
 s
it 
on
 th
e 

co
m
m
itt
ee
 a
s 
co
-o
pt
ed
 n
on
-v
ot
in
g 
m
em

be
rs
.  
In
iti
al
 a
ss
es
sm
en
t b
y 
M
O
. M

O
 m
ay
 d
et
er
m
in
e 
co
m
pl
ai
nt
 o
r 
co
nv
en
e 
a 
pa
ne
l o
f 

m
em

be
rs
 o
f t
he
 s
ta
nd
ar
ds
 c
om

m
itt
ee
. C
om

pl
ai
na
nt
/s
ub
je
ct
 m
em

be
r 
m
ay
 r
eq
ue
st
 a
 r
ev
ie
w
 o
f d
ec
is
io
n.
 A
ss
es
sm

en
t a
nd
 r
ev
ie
w
 o
f 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
s 
co
nd
uc
te
d 
in
 p
riv
at
e 
se
ss
io
n.
 W
rit
te
n 
su
m
m
ar
y 
of
 th
e 
as
se
ss
m
en
t o
r 
re
vi
ew
 p
ub
lis
he
d 
as
 d
ec
is
io
n 
no
tic
e.
 If
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 

re
qu
ire
d,
 in
ve
st
ig
at
io
n 
is
 c
on
du
ct
ed
 b
y 
m
em

be
r 
of
 th
e 
co
un
ci
l’s
 le
ga
l t
ea
m
.  
 

N
or
th
 

Li
nc
ol
ns
hi
re
 

C
ou
nc
il 
ha
s 
a 
S
ta
nd
ar
ds
 C
om

m
itt
ee
 a
nd
 H
ea
rin
gs
 P
an
el
, w
hi
ch
 o
pe
ra
te
 a
s 
un
de
r 
th
e 
pr
ev
io
us
 s
ys
te
m
. T
he
y 
al
so
 h
av
e 
an
 

as
se
ss
m
en
t p
an
el
. I
ni
tia
l d
ec
is
io
ns
 m
ay
 b
e 
m
ad
e 
by
 th
e 
M
O
 o
r 
as
se
ss
m
en
t p
an
el
. M

O
 o
r 
pa
ne
l d
ec
id
es
 w
he
th
er
 c
om

pl
ai
nt
 s
ho
ul
d 
be
 

in
ve
st
ig
at
ed
. I
f s
o,
 M
O
 a
pp
oi
nt
s 
of
fic
er
 o
r 
ex
te
rn
al
 in
ve
st
ig
at
or
. I
nv
es
tig
at
or
’s
 r
ep
or
t g
oe
s 
th
e 
st
an
da
rd
s 
co
m
m
itt
ee
 w
ho
 m
ay
 r
ef
er
 th
e 

co
m
pl
ai
nt
 to
 th
e 
H
ea
rin
gs
 P
an
el
. 

75



A
n

n
e

x 
2

 

  

76



Further information on the subject of this r
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer

 

MEETING: 

MEETING DATE: 

TITLE OF REPORT: 

REPORT BY: 

 

Alternative Options 

1 There are no alternative options. The 
sub-committees) and appointment of members to those committees is a matter 
reserved to Council. 

Reasons for Recommendations

2 To correct the previous 

Key Considerations 

3.1 On 21 September 2012, t
recommending the setting
would be to conduct a 
to the Audit and Governance Committee as to th
the Ross Town Council and Ro

3.2 Council had previously decided that a community governance review of the areas of 
Ross Town Council and Ross Rural Parish Council, would take place in the autu
2013, and had empowered the Audit and Governance Committee to undertake all 

Classification  

Open 

Purpose 

To clarify the status of the group
Review.  

Recommendation(s) 

THAT:  it be noted that the
Community Governance Review is a working group
Audit & Governance Committee

 

rmation on the subject of this report is available from
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer on Tel (01432) 260167

 

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

18 March 2014 

STATUS OF ROSS-ON-WYE COMMUNITY 
GOVERNANCE REVIEW GROUP 
SOLICITOR TO THE COUNCIL 

There are no alternative options. The establishment of committees (which includes 
and appointment of members to those committees is a matter 

Reasons for Recommendations 

To correct the previous misconception and clarify the status of the working group.

On 21 September 2012, the Audit and Governance Committee considered a report 
the setting-up of a sub-committee. The purpose of the sub

 community governance review and to make recommendations 
to the Audit and Governance Committee as to the future community governance of 
the Ross Town Council and Ross Rural Parish Council areas.  

Council had previously decided that a community governance review of the areas of 
Ross Town Council and Ross Rural Parish Council, would take place in the autu
2013, and had empowered the Audit and Governance Committee to undertake all 

group conducting the Ross-on-Wye Community Governance 

it be noted that the group set up to conduct the Ross
Community Governance Review is a working group 
Audit & Governance Committee. 

eport is available from 
0167 

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE 

WYE COMMUNITY 
GOVERNANCE REVIEW GROUP  

establishment of committees (which includes 
and appointment of members to those committees is a matter 

and clarify the status of the working group. 

Committee considered a report 
. The purpose of the sub-committee 

make recommendations 
e future community governance of 

Council had previously decided that a community governance review of the areas of 
Ross Town Council and Ross Rural Parish Council, would take place in the autumn of 
2013, and had empowered the Audit and Governance Committee to undertake all 

Wye Community Governance 

group set up to conduct the Ross-on-Wye 
 reporting to the 

AGENDA ITEM 9

77



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer on Tel (01432) 260167 

 

community governance reviews and to make recommendations to council on the 
matter.  

3.3 Members agreed to proceed with the Community Governance Review for Ross Town 
and Ross Rural Parish Councils. The committee resolved that a Community 
Governance Review Sub-Committee be formed.  

3.4 However, the council’s Constitution (Part 3-The Functions Scheme, Section 2 – 
Council Functions) provides that ‘Setting the terms of reference of committees, 
deciding on their composition, and allocating seats on them’ is a function of the 
Council. That function is not delegated to Audit and Governance Committee, and the 
Audit and Governance Committee is not, therefore, empowered to appoint sub-
committees, and should have appointed a working group to conduct the Community 
Governance Review. 

3.5 The Committee is asked to note that a report on changes to the membership of the 
proposed sub-committee was considered by the Audit and Governance Committee on 
25 September 2013, but that decision has not been fully implemented. Given that a 
sub-committee was not formed the rationale for the report to the Committee in 
September 2013 does not apply.  For the avoidance of doubt it is proposed that the 
following Councillors who have been involved in meetings to date should complete 
the review, making recommendations to the Audit and Governance Committee: AM 
Atkinson, CNH Attwood, PGH Cutter (Chairman), EPJ Harvey,  JA Hyde and J Stone.  

Community Impact 

4. There are no community impact implications. 

Equality and Human Rights 

5. The recommendation pays due regard to the council’s public sector equality duty as set 
out below, having due regard to the need to: 

• eliminate discrimination, harassment, victimisation and any other conduct ... 
prohibited by or under this Act; 

• advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and persons who do not share it; 

• foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected characteristic 
and persons who do not share it."  

Financial Implications 

6. There are no financial implications. 

Legal Implications 

7.1 The proposal will regularise the current position, ensuring that the Community 
Governance Review Working Group is established in accordance with legal 
requirements. (The Constitution, Part 3 – The Functions Scheme, Section 1 – 
Introduction. 3.1.7: References in the Scheme to the Functions Regulations are to the 
Local Authorities (Functions and Responsibilities (England)) Regulations 2000 as 
amended. Any reference in this Constitution to any function, and any delegation of 
function or responsibility includes all action associated with that function or power and all 
related enforcement and other actions. 

78



Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Hazel Lavelle, Democratic Services Officer on Tel (01432) 260167 

 

7.2 The confirmation of the status of the working group has no impact on its work, and it will 
continue to report, and make recommendations to, the Audit and Governance 
Committee. The Audit and Governance Committee will make recommendations to 
Council. 

Risk Management 

8 There are no risks attached. 

Consultees 

9 This is an administrative matter and there were no consultees. 

Appendices 

None.  

Background Papers 

• None identified. 

 

 
 
 

79



80


	Agenda
	PublicInformationfireinfo
	4 Minutes
	A&G minutes 26 November 2013 final fin

	5 INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT
	6 GRANT THORNTON AUDIT PLAN
	Herefordshire Council Audit Plan - 2013-14

	7 GRANT THORNTON AUDIT AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE UPDATE
	HEREFORDSHIRECOUNCILauditand governance committee updatefinal - Feb 2014

	8 REVIEW OF THE STANDARDS PROCESS
	Annex 1 statistics March 14 A&G
	Annex 2 Other authorities summary March 14 A&G

	9 STATUS OF ROSS-ON-WYE COMMUNITY GOVERNANCE REVIEW GROUP

